

AMDT No. 12

Page No 1 of 100

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure compliance with the most current requirements.

This suite of forms contains all forms and applications related to EU Part-FCL Instructor Certificates, except for the FCL.900.c Instructor Certificate which is only available through ATO's that have received oversight by the IAA and who are not located in a Member State.

Do not submit all pages of this document, only submit those related to your application.

Use the Page Submission Table 1. on page 5 for the appropriate pages to support your application.

Contents

Page Submission - Table 1	5
SUBMISSION GUIDANCE	6
APPLICATION	6
Section 1: Personal Details of Licence Holder	6
Section 2: Details of Instructor Applicant's Valid IAA-Issued Licence	
Section 3: Declaration	
Section 4: Pre-Course Flight Experience	
Section 5: Pre-Entry Assessment	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: ISSUE	
Section 6FI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.930.FI)	7
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a: FI Extension of Privileges	
Special Note:	
Night Rating - FCL.905.FI(f):	
Towing or Aerobatic Rating - FCL.905.FI(g):	7
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	
Section 8a: FI Revalidation	7
	8
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI / SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI: ISSUE	8
Section 6.TRI/SFI Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.TRI OR FCL.930.SFI)	8
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): PRIVILEGES	8
Section 7a: Tri (A) Privileges – Addition / Removal	
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	8
Section 8a. TRI (A) Revalidation	8
Section 8b: TRI (A) Renewal	
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(A): PRIVILEGES	8
Section 7a: SFI (A) Extension of Privileges	8
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	
Section 8a: SFI (A) Revalidation	8
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): PRIVILEGES	9
Section 7a: TRI (H) Privileges – Addition / Removal	9
Section 7b: Helicopter - TRI (H) Extension of Privileges to Another Type	9



AMDT No. 12

Page No **2** of **100**

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	9
Section 8a. TRI (H) Revalidation	9
Section 8b: TRI (H) Renewal	
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(H): PRIVILEGES	9
Section 7a: SFI (H) Extension of Privileges	9
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	9
Section 8a: SFI (H) Revalidation	9
CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR – CRI: ISSUE	9
Section 6: CRI Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.CRI)	9
CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR – CRI: PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a: CRI Extension of Privileges	10
CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR – CRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	10
Section 8a. CRI Revalidation	10
Section 8b: CRI Renewal	10
INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: ISSUE	10
Section 6: IRI Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.CRI)	
INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: PRIVILEGES	10
Section 7a: IRI Extension of Privileges	10
INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	10
Section 8a. IRI Revalidation	
Section 8b: IRI Renewal	10
MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR – MCCI: ISSUE	10
Section 6.MCCI: Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.MCCI)	
Section 6: CA-1 Instructor Assessment of Competence Report Form	
MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR – MCCI: PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a. MCCI Extension of Privileges	11
Section 8a. MCCI Revalidation	
Section 8b: MCCI Renewal	11
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): ISSUE	
Section 6.FI(S): Declaration of Course Completion (SFCL.330 FI(S))	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a.FI(S): Extension of Privileges	11
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): RECENCY	
Section 8b.FI(S): Recency	11
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): ISSUE	12
Section 6.FI(B): Declaration Of Course Completion (BFCL.330 FI(B))	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a.FI(B): Extension of Privileges	12
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): RECENCY	
Section 8b.FI(B): Recency	
SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: ISSUE Section 6.STI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.330 STI)	
SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: PRIVILEGES	
Section 7a.STI: Extension of Privileges	
SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	
Section 8a.STI: Revalidation	
Cooling Ca. Of 1. 1 (Cyanidation	12



AMDT No. 12

Page No **3** of **100**

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Section 8b.STI: Renewal	12
MOUNTAIN RATING INSTRUCTOR - MI: ISSUE	12
Section 6.MI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.330 MI)	12
FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR – FTI: ISSUE	12
Section 6.FTI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.330 FTI)	12
FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR – FTI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	
Section 8a.FTI: Revalidation	
Section 8b.FTI: Renewal	
IAA PAYMENT FORM	13
9. IAA Payment Form	13
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - FI / CRI / IRI	
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE – TRI / SFI	13
Instructor Assessment of Competence (see AMC 3 FCL.935)	13
General	13
SUBMISSION CHECKLISTS:	
Flight Instructor – FI: Issue. Checklist	15
Flight Instructor – FI: Extension of Privileges. Checklist	16
Flight Instructor – FI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	17
Type Rating Instructor – TRI / Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI: Issue. Checklist	18
Type Rating Instructor – TRI(A): Privileges. Checklist	19
Type Rating Instructor – TRI(A): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI(A): Privileges. Checklist	21
Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI(A): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Type Rating Instructor – TRI(H): Privileges. Checklist	
Type Rating Instructor – TRI(H): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI (H): Privileges. Checklist	
Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI(H): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Class Rating Instructor – CRI: Issue. Checklist	
Class Rating Instructor – CRI: Privileges. Checklist	
Class Rating Instructor – CRI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Instrument Rating Instructor – IRI: Issue. Checklist	
Instrument Rating Instructor – IRI: Privileges. Checklist	
Instrument Rating Instructor – IRI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Multi-Crew Cooperation Instructor – MCCI: Issue. Checklist	
Multi-Crew Cooperation Instructor – MCCI: Privileges. Checklist	
Flight Instructor for Sailplanes – FI(S): Issue. Checklist	
Flight Instructor for Sailplanes – FI(S): Privileges. Checklist	
Flight Instructor for Sailplanes – FI(S): Recency. Checklist	
Flight Instructor for Balloons – FI(B): Issue. Checklist	
Flight Instructor for Balloons – FI(B): Privileges. Checklist	
Flight Instructor for Balloons – FI(B): Recency. Checklist	
Synthetic Training Instructor – STI: Issue. Checklist	
Synthetic Training Instructor – STI: Privileges. Checklist	
Synthetic Training Instructor – STI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	
Mountain Rating Instructor – MI: Issue. Checklist	
Flight Test Instructor – FTI: Issue. Checklist	
Flight Test Instructor – FTI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist	47



AMDT No. 12

Page No **4** of **100**

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FORM PAGES	48
APPLICATION_	49
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: ISSUE	52
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: PRIVILEGES	53
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: REVALIDATION	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – FI: RENEWAL	57
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI / SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI: ISSUE	
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): PRIVILEGES	60
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	61
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(A): PRIVILEGES	62
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	63
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): PRIVILEGES	64
TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	65
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI (H): PRIVILEGES	66
SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	67
CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR – CRI: ISSUE	68
CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR – CRI: PRIVILEGES	
CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR - CRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	70
INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: ISSUE	71
INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: PRIVILEGES	72
INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR – IRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	73
MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR - MCCI: ISSUE	74
CONTINUOUS ASSESSMENT (AMC2 FCL.935 Assessment of Competence)	
MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR - MCCI: PRIVILEGES	78
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): ISSUE	79
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): PRIVILEGES	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): RECENCY	82
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): ISSUE	83
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): PRIVILEGES	
FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): RECENCY	85
SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: ISSUE	86
SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: PRIVILEGES	
SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	88
MOUNTAIN RATING INSTRUCTOR - MI: ISSUE	89
FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR – FTI: ISSUE	90
FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR – FTI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL	91
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - FI / CRI / IRI	92
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - TRI / SFI	96
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - TRI / SFI - Cont'd	97
ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - TRI / SFI - Cont'd	98
Appendix A - Instructor Competencies and Assessment (AMC1 FCL.920)	99



AMDT No. 12

Page No **5** of **100**

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

The page combinations shown below form the application pages for the Instructor Certificate you are applying for, do not submit additional/superfluous pages; For example:

- You wish to renew your TRI(A) certificate: The pages required are 49 50, 61 & 100.
- If an AoC is required with this revalidation add pages 96 98 as indicated on page 61.
- The only other thing required is the evidences as listed on the appropriate page e.g. page 61

Page Submission - Table 1:

1 st select	2 nd select the Pages			
Certificate	Initial Issue	Revalidation	Renewal	Privileges
FI (A), (H), (As)	49-52, 92-95, 100	49 50, 56 & 100	49 50, 57, 92-95, 100	49 50, 53-55, 100
FI (S)	49-51, 79, 92-95, 100		49-50, 82, 92-95, 100	49 50, 80-81, 100
FI (B)	49-51, 83, 92-95, 100		49-50, 85, 92-95, 100	49 50, 84, 100
CRI	49-51, 68, 92-95, 100	49 50, 70 & 100	49 50, 70 & 100	49 50, 69 & 100
TRI (A)	49-51, 58-59, 96-98 & 100	49 50, 61 & 100	49 50, 61, 96-98, & 100	49 50, 60 & 100
TRI (H)	49-51, 58-59, 96-98 & 100	49 50, 65 & 100	49 50, 65, 96-98, & 100	49 50, 64 & 100
TRI (PL)	49-51, 58-59, 96-98 & 100	49 50, 61 & 100	49 50, 61, 96-98, & 100	49 50, 60 & 100
SFI (A)	49-51, 58-59, 96-98 & 100	49 50, 63 & 100	49 50, 63, 96-98, & 100	49 50, 62 & 100
SFI (H)	49-51, 58-59, 96-98 & 100	49 50, 67 & 100	49 50, 67, 96-98, & 100	49 50, 66 & 100
SFI (PL)	49-51, 58-59, 96-98 & 100	49 50, 63 & 100	49 50, 63, 96-98, & 100	49 50, 62 & 100
IRI (A)	49-51, 71, 92-95, 99 & 100	49 50, 73 & 100	49 50, 73, 92-95, 100	49 50, 72 & 100
IRI (H)	49-51, 71, 92-95, 99 & 100	49 50, 73 & 100	49 50, 73, 92-95, 100	49 50, 72 & 100
IRI (As)	49-51, 71, 92-95, 99 & 100	49 50, 73 & 100	49 50, 73, 92-95, 100	49 50, 72 & 100
MCCI (A)	49-51, 74, 75-77 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100
MCCI (H)	49-51, 74, 75-77 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100
MCCI (As)	49-51, 74, 75-77 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100
MCCI (PL)	49-51, 74, 75-77 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100	49 50, 78 & 100
STI (A)	49-51, 86 & 100	49 50, 88 & 100	49 50, 88 & 100	49 50, 87 & 100
STI (H)	49-51, 86 & 100	49 50, 88 & 100	49 50, 88 & 100	49 50, 87 & 100
STI (As)	49-51, 86 & 100	49 50, 88 & 100	49 50, 88 & 100	49 50, 87 & 100
МІ	49-51, 89 & 100			
FTI (A)	49-51, 90 & 100	49 50, 91 & 100	49 50, 91 & 100	
FTI (H)	49-51, 90 & 100	49 50, 91 & 100	49 50, 91 & 100	



AMDT No. 12

Page No 6 of 100

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SUBMISSION GUIDANCE

Notes:

It is an offence under the EU Regulations or the IAA (Personnel Licensing) Order (as appropriate) for a person to make, procure to be made or assist in making any false representations for the purpose of procuring for any reason the revalidation of a rating, required by the Order, whether for that person or any other person.

Non-IAA Authorised Examiners shall attach a copy of their Licence, Medical and Examiner Authorisation with the application. Failure to provide these documents will result in the application being rejected.

You may request a change of contact details when submitting this application form – See Section 1 below. If you choose to advise the IAA of a change of contact details using this form, your details will be updated, and a new page issued for free. However, if a change of contact details is not done on the application form, this will incur a fee for change of details and issue of new pages.

APPLICATION

Section 1: Personal Details of Licence Holder

- 1. Use BLOCK CAPITALS and ink when filling in the form
- 2. Complete all parts of Section 1 items 1 to 6.
- 3. If your address or contact details has changed then enter your new details and tick the box Contact Details Changed

Section 2: Details of Instructor Applicant's Valid IAA-Issued Licence

- 1. The applicant shall complete the details as applicable including expiry dates
- 2. Applications based on experience;
 - a. The applicant shall enter the dates of validity it is not necessary to be verified by an examiner.
- 3. Applications requiring an AoC:
 - a. Examiners shall verify the details with the applicant's licence, tick and initial on the applicable line and when all information has been verified sign and date at the end of section 2.
 - b. Details not verified by the examiner will result in the application being rejected

Section 3: Declaration

- The applicant shall select the elements appropriate to the reason for making application by ticking the applicable boxes
- 2. If applying for an extension of privileges enter the regulation reference that applies to the new privileges sort.
- 3. The examiner enters the restrictions associated with the certificate if required.
- 4. For all revalidations the applicant shall enter the date of the previous (last) AoC they undertook.
- 5. The applicant signs and dates the form.

Section 4: Pre-Course Flight Experience

- 1. The section shall be completed for all initial Issues of Certificates
- 2. The applicant shall enter all the details required by entering the hours as applicable in the spaces provided. If the applicant does not have any times as specified, then enter 0.
- 3. If the applicant holds a Multi Engine IR enter the date of expiry for the rating in the space provided.
- 4. If an SFI applicant wishes instrument privileges included on the SFI Certificate, the Date and Place of IRI course completed shall be entered on the form and a copy of the course completion certificate attached with the submission.

Section 5: Pre-Entry Assessment

1. Details of the pre-entry assessment flight shall be entered on the form for all initial issues of Certificates under FCL.930.FI, SFCL.330 FI(S), BFCL.330 FI(B), FCL.930.MI



AMDT No. 12

Page No **7** of **100**

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: ISSUE

Section 6FI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.930.FI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct
- 3. For an initial issue certificate and accordance with FCL.910.FI(a) the FI shall have his or her privileges limited to conducting flight instruction under the supervision of an FI for the same category of aircraft nominated by the DTO or the ATO for this purpose, in the following cases:
 - (1) for the issue of the PPL and LAPL;
 - (2) in all integrated courses at PPL level, in case of aeroplanes and helicopters;
 - (3) for class and type ratings for single-pilot, single-engine aircraft, except for single-pilot high-performance complex aeroplanes;
 - (4) for the night, towing or aerobatic ratings.

While conducting training under supervision, in accordance with (a), the FI shall not have the privilege to authorise student pilots to conduct first solo flights and first solo cross-country flights.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES

Section 7a: FI Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the Part-FCL reference in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

Special Note:

Night Rating - FCL.905.FI(f):

- 1. When extending privileges for the FI use pages 92 95 for the demonstration of ability flight.
- 2. FII or FIE shall use the AoC profile as the basis for the demonstration flight using as a minimum sections 1 3, 5, 7 and/or 8.
- 3. The FII or FIE shall use any of the remaining sections when appropriate.
- 4. Attach a full copy of the FII or FIE Pilot Licence and Instructor Certificate(s) and medical.

Towing or Aerobatic Rating - FCL.905.FI(g):

- 1. When extending privileges for the FI use pages 92 95 for the demonstration of ability flight.
- 2. FII or FIE shall use the AoC profile as the basis for the demonstration flight using as a minimum sections 1 3, 5, 7 and/or 8.
- 3. The FII or FIE shall use any of the remaining sections when appropriate.
- 4. Attach a full copy of the FII or FIE Pilot Licence and Instructor Certificate(s) and medical.

Flight Instruction for The Issue, Revalidation or Renewal of: FI, IRI, CRI, STI, MI Certificate - FCL.905.FI(j)

when extending privileges for the FI use pages 92 - 95 for the demonstration and attach copies of the FIE Licence, Certificates and medical.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Section 8a: FI Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a FI (a) or (H) certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Note: Every third revalidation, in the case of FI (As), holders of the relevant FI certificate shall pass an assessment of competence in accordance with point FCL.935.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **8** of **100**

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Section 8b: FI Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI / SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI: ISSUE Section 6.TRI/SFI Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.TRI OR FCL.930.SFI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.
- 3. Enter the restrictions associated with the issue of the certificate
- 4. Applicants claiming credits shall provide evidence of holding the appropriate certificate and a copy shall be attached to the application form.
- 5. For SFI applications attach copy of LPC to show course completion

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): PRIVILEGES Section 7a: Tri (A) Privileges – Addition / Removal

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

Section 7b: TRI (A) Extension of Privileges to Another Type

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL Section 8a. TRI (A) Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a TRI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Section 8b: TRI (A) Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(A): PRIVILEGES

Section 7a: SFI (A) Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL Section 8a: SFI (A) Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Section 8b. SFI (A) Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.



AMDT No. 12

Page No 9 of 100

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR - TRI(H): PRIVILEGES

Section 7a: TRI (H) Privileges - Addition / Removal

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

Section 7b: Helicopter - TRI (H) Extension of Privileges to Another Type

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR - TRI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL Section 8a. TRI (H) Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a TRI certificate the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Section 8b: TRI (H) Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(H): PRIVILEGES Section 7a: SFI (H) Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL Section 8a: SFI (H) Revalidation

- 3. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Section 8b. SFI (H) Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR - CRI: ISSUE

Section 6: CRI Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.CRI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.
- 3. Enter the restrictions associated with the issue of the certificate
- 4. Applicants claiming credits shall provide evidence of holding the appropriate certificate and a copy shall be attached to the application form.



AMDT No. 12

Page No 10 of 100

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR - CRI: PRIVILEGES

Section 7a: CRI Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR - CRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Section 8a. CRI Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a CRI certificate the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Section 8b: CRI Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR - IRI: ISSUE

Section 6: IRI Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.CRI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.
- 3. Enter the restrictions associated with the issue of the certificate
- 4. Applicants claiming credits shall provide evidence of holding the appropriate certificate and a copy shall be attached to the application form.

INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR - IRI: PRIVILEGES

Section 7a: IRI Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR - IRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Section 8a. IRI Revalidation

- 3. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 4. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a CRI certificate the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Section 8b: IRI Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR - MCCI: ISSUE

Section 6.MCCI: Declaration of Course Completion (FCL.930.MCCI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.
- 3. Enter the restrictions associated with the issue of the certificate



AMDT No. 12

Page No **11** of **100**

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

- 4. Applicants claiming credits shall provide evidence of holding the appropriate certificate and a copy shall be attached to the application form.
- 5. Enter the training device type, the Qualification number and the Competent Authority who issued the approval.

Section 6: CA-1 Instructor Assessment of Competence Report Form

1. A Continuous Assessment form shall be completed by the course tutors as the applicable part of the MCCI course is completed and submitted with the application.

MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR - MCCI: PRIVILEGES

Section 7a. MCCI Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate compliance with the new the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR – MCCI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL Section 8a. MCCI Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Section 8b: MCCI Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES - FI(S): ISSUE

Section 6.FI(S): Declaration of Course Completion (SFCL.330 FI(S))

- 1. This section shall be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.
- 3. For an initial issue certificate and accordance with SFCL.350 FI(S) an FI(S) shall have his or her privileges limited to conducting flight instruction under the supervision of an unrestricted FI(S) nominated by the ATO or the DTO for this purpose, in the following cases:
 - (1) for the issue of an SPL;
 - (2) for extending the privileges of an SPL to additional sailplane or TMG privileges in accordance with point SFCL.150;
 - (3) for extending the privileges of an SPL to additional launching methods in accordance with point SFCL.155; and
 - (4) for basic aerobatic, advanced aerobatic or sailplane cloud flying privileges or for the sailplane towing or banner towing rating.

Whilst conducting training under supervision, in accordance with paragraph (a), the FI(S) shall not have the privilege to authorise a student pilot to conduct his or her first solo flight or first solo cross-country flight.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): PRIVILEGES Section 7a.FI(S): Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the Part-FCL reference in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES - FI(S): RECENCY

Section 8b.FI(S): Recency

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.



AMDT No. 12

Page No 12 of 100

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS - FI(B): ISSUE

Section 6.FI(B): Declaration Of Course Completion (BFCL.330 FI(B))

- 1. This section shall be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS - FI(B): PRIVILEGES

Section 7a.FI(B): Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the Part-FCL reference in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS - FI(B): RECENCY

Section 8b.FI(B): Recency

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR - STI: ISSUE

Section 6.STI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.330 STI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR - STI: PRIVILEGES

Section 7a.STI: Extension of Privileges

- 1. Indicate the new privileges to be included on the Instructor certificate by ticking the appropriate box and ensure that the evidence of compliance is attached and included in the submission.
- 2. Enter the new privilege/s in the Extension of Privileges space in Section 3.

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR - STI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Section 8a.STI: Revalidation

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.

Section 8b.STI: Renewal

- 1. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 2. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

MOUNTAIN RATING INSTRUCTOR - MI: ISSUE

Section 6.MI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.330 MI)

- 1. This section shall be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training
- 2. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.

FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR - FTI: ISSUE

Section 6.FTI: Declaration Of Course Completion (FCL.330 FTI)

- 3. This section shall be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training
- 4. The Head of Training completes this section and then signs to declare the information is accurate, true and correct.

FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR - FTI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Section 8a.FTI: Revalidation

- 3. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 4. Indicate the revalidation requirement by ticking the appropriate box you are using to demonstrate compliance and attach the supporting evidence.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **13** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR

Section 8b.FTI: Renewal

- 3. Enter the expiry date of the Instructor certificate
- 4. Tick the box to indicate compliance with the requirement for renewal and attach the supporting evidence.

IAA PAYMENT FORM

9. IAA Payment Form

1. A payment form shall be completed for all applications.

ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE – FI / CRI / IRI ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE – TRI / SFI Instructor Assessment of Competence (see AMC 3 FCL.935)

General

- 1) Except for the multi-crew cooperation instructor (MCCI), the synthetic training instructor (STI), the mountain rating instructor (MI) and the flight test instructor (FTI), an applicant for an instructor certificate shall pass an assessment of competence in the appropriate aircraft category to demonstrate to an examiner qualified in accordance with Subpart K, the ability to instruct a student pilot to the level required for the issue of the relevant licence, rating or certificate.
- 2) Section 9 of this report form reproduces the Assessment of Competence found at AMC 3 FCL.935
- 3) An Assessment of Competence for an FI, CRI or IRI or TRI (SPA) or (SPH) certificate shall only be conducted by an FIE designated by the IAA.
- 4) An Assessment of Competence for a TRI (MPA) certificate shall only be conducted by a specifically authorised TRE designated by the IAA or in the case of an SFI (MPA) certificate by a specifically authorised TRE or SFE designated by the IAA.
- 5) When an aircraft is used for the assessment, it should meet the requirements for training aircraft.
- 6) If an aircraft is used for the Assessment of Competence, the Examiner acts as the PIC, except in circumstances agreed upon by the Examiner when another instructor is designated as PIC for the flight.
- 7) During the Assessment of Competence, the applicant occupies the seat normally occupied by the instructor (instructors' seat if in an FSTD or pilot seat if in an aircraft), except in the case of balloons. The Examiner, another instructor or, for MPA in an FFS, a real crew or 'dummy crew 'under instruction, functions as the 'student'. The applicant is required to explain the relevant exercises and to demonstrate their conduct to the 'student', where appropriate. Thereafter, the 'student' executes the same manoeuvres (if the 'student' is the Examiner or another instructor, this can include typical mistakes of inexperienced students). The applicant is expected to correct mistakes orally or, if necessary, by intervening physically.
- 8) The Assessment of Competence should also include additional demonstration exercises, as decided by the Examiner. The applicant should be briefed on these exercises prior to conducting the Assessment of Competence. These additional exercises should be related to the training requirements for the applicable Instructor Certificate.
- 9) Part-FCL does not specify the criteria for a 'Pass', 'Fail' or 'Partial Pass' of the Assessment of Competence for the grant of an Instructor Certificate, therefore it is the responsibility of the Examiner to determine the outcome of the assessment.

In General Examiners should apply the following guidance:

(i) The applicant shall pass all sections of the Assessment of Competence. If any item in a section is failed, that section is failed. Failure in more than one section will require the applicant to take the entire Assessment of Competence again. Any applicant, failing only one section, shall take the failed section again (Partial Pass).

Failure in any section of the 2nd Attempt, including those sections that have been passed at the 1st attempt, will require the applicant to take the entire Assessment of Competence again.



AMDT No. 12

Page No 14 of 100

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

In summary,

- a) All sections passed = Pass.
- b) One section failed = Partial Pass
- c) More than one section failed = Fail
- 10) The Examiner may terminate the Assessment of Competence at any stage if it is considered that the applicant's demonstration of flying or instructional skills will require a complete re-test.
- 11) For Flight Instructor (FI) assessments, section 1, the oral theoretical knowledge examination part of the Assessment of Competence, is subdivided into two parts:
 - (i) The applicant is required to give a lecture under test conditions to other 'student(s)', one of whom will be the Examiner. The test lecture is to be selected from items of section 1. The amount of time for preparation of the test lecture is agreed upon beforehand with the Examiner. Appropriate literature may be used by the applicant. The test lecture should not exceed 45 minutes;
 - (ii) The applicant is tested orally by an Examiner for knowledge of items of section 1 and the 'core instructor competencies: teaching and learning' content given in the instructor courses.
- 12) Sections 2, 3 and 5 are for all FIs. These sections comprise exercises to demonstrate the ability to be an FI (for example instructor demonstration exercises) chosen by the Examiner from the flight syllabus of the FI training courses. The applicant is required to demonstrate FI abilities, including briefing, flight instruction and de-briefing.
- 13) For other category of Pilot Instructors, the Examiner must decide which competencies are not applicable to the Assessment of Competence (e.g. some items may not be applicable to IOS in FSTD). In these cases, the Examiner should tick the N/A column of section 6.
- 14) Otherwise, the Examiner should clearly write PASS or FAIL in the applicable space beside each item on the Assessment form.
- 15) Section 4 comprises additional instructor demonstration exercises for an FI for ME aircraft. This section, if applicable, is done in an ME aircraft, or an FFS or FNPT II simulating an ME aircraft. This section is completed in addition to sections 2, 3 and 5.
- 16) Copies of the report shall be submitted to or retained by:
 - (iii) The Applicant
 - (iv) The Examiner
 - (v) The Irish Aviation Authority
 - (vi) The Examiner's Competent Authority (if different).
- 17) Applicants for an Instructor Certificate shall return the originals of the applicable application pages by post ONLY to the Personnel Licensing Office, Irish Aviation Authority, The Times Building, 11-12 D'Olier Street, Dublin 2.

Note: The Training and Assessment of Instructors should be made against the performance standards at Appendix A to this form "Instructor Competencies and Assessment" (see AMC1 FCL.920):



AMDT No. 12

Page No **15** of **100**

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SUBMISSION CHECKLISTS:

Flight Instructor – Fl: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an FI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following;		
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes
For the initial Issue of certificates under FCL.930.FI, have you completed Section 5 Pre-Entry Assessment?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.Fl and signed the declaration?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes
If adding privileges to the initial issue instructor certificate has the Examiner of FII (as applicable) completed an Assessment of Competence for; FCL.905.FI(f) Night Instruction Privileges FCL.905.FI(g) Towing or Aerobatic Rating FCL.905.FI(h) EIR or IR FCL.905.FI(i) Single-Pilot Multi-Engine Class or Type Ratings FCL.905.FI(j) Flight Instruction for The Issue, Revalidation or Renewal of: FI, IRI, CRI, STI, MI Certificate	No	Yes
Has the examiner or FII (as applicable) provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **16** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor – FI: Extension of Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of FI privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to	the foll	owing;
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
Have you completed the RPPL-F-910FIC form for removal of limitations under FCL.910?	N/A	Yes
Have you completed an Assessment of Competency form for each (as applicable) privilege; FCL.905.FI(f) Night Instruction Privileges FCL.905.FI(g) Towing or Aerobatic Rating FCL.905.FI(h) EIR or IR FCL.905.FI(i) Single-Pilot Multi-Engine Class or Type Ratings FCL.905.FI(j) Flight Instruction for The Issue, Revalidation or Renewal of: FI, IRI, CRI, STI, MI Certificate	N/A	Yes
Have you attached the evidence of experience to support FCL.905.FI(e) CPL privileges?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached the evidence of experience to support FCL.905.FI(k) MPL privileges?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935 have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner or FII completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner or FII (as applicable) provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **17** of **100**

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor - FI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an FI certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) to the following;	as app	olicable
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
If you are revalidating / renewing have you attach a copy of ATO / DTO /CA Refresher Training course?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935 have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a FI (a) or (H) certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Note: Every third revalidation, in the case of FI (As), holders of the relevant FI certificate shall pass an assessment of competence in accordance with point FCL.935.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **18** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR

Type Rating Instructor – TRI / Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for a TRI / SFI initial issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the	e follow	ing;
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.TRI / SFI and signed the declaration?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	No	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **19** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Type Rating Instructor – TRI(A): Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of TRI (A) privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as apfollowing;	plicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
For addition of a privilege or removal of a restricted privilege on a TRI(A) have you attached the applicable assessment of competency form?	N/A	Yes
If you are extending privileges to further Types have you attached a copy of the relevant parts of the applicable TRI course and the original assessment of competence form.	N/A	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **20** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Type Rating Instructor – TRI(A): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of a TRI (A) certificate unless you can answer (Ye applicable to the following;	es or N	I/A) as
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935 have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a TRI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **21** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI(A): Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of SFI (A) privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as ap following;	plicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
If you are extending to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category of aircraft have you attached a copy of the relevant parts of the applicable SFI course and the original assessment of competence form.	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **22** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI(A): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an SFI (A) certificate unless you can answer (Ye applicable to the following;	es or N	I/A) as
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935 have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are revalidating / renewing have you completed, on an FFS, the proficiency checks for the issue of the specific aircraft type ratings representing the types for which privileges are held	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of an SFI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **23** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Type Rating Instructor - TRI(H): Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of TRI (H) privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
For addition of a privilege or removal of a restricted privilege on a TRI(H) have you attached the applicable assessment of competency form?	N/A	Yes
If you are extending privileges to further Types have you attached a copy of the relevant parts of the applicable TRI course and the original assessment of competence form.	N/A	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

NOTE 1: Holders of a TRI certificate who have been issued with a type rating in accordance with FCL.725 (e) shall be entitled to have their TRI privileges extended to that new type of aircraft.

NOTE 2: Before the privileges of a TRI (H) are extended from single-pilot to multi-pilot privileges on the same type of helicopters, the holder shall have at least 100 hours in multi-pilot operations on this type.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **24** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Type Rating Instructor – TRI(H): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of a TRI (H) certificate unless you can answer (Ye applicable to the following;	es or N	I/A) as
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935 have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a TRI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **25** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI (H): Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of SFI (H) privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	plicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
If you are extending to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category of aircraft have you attached a copy of the relevant parts of the applicable SFI course and the original assessment of competence form.	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **26** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Flight Instructor – SFI(H): Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an SFI (H) certificate unless you can answer (Ye applicable to the following;	es or N	I/A) as
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935 have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are revalidating / renewing have you completed, on an FFS, the proficiency checks for the issue of the specific aircraft type ratings representing the types for which privileges are held	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of an SFI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **27** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR
APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Class Rating Instructor – CRI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for a CRI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following;		
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.CRI and signed the declaration?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **28** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Class Rating Instructor – CRI: Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of CRI privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **29** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR
APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Class Rating Instructor – CRI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of a CRI certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) to the following;	as app	olicable
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935 have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a TRI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **30** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Instrument Rating Instructor – IRI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for a IRI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following;		
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.CRI and signed the declaration?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w		



AMDT No. 12

Page No **31** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Instrument Rating Instructor – IRI: Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of I		
RI privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following;		
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **32** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Instrument Rating Instructor – IRI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an IRI certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) to the following;	as app	olicable
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training course completion certificate?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating under FCL.935 have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
If you are renewing have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For revalidation and renewal of an IRI certificate, the holder shall meet the requirements for revalidation and renewal of an FI certificate, in accordance with FCL.940.FI.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of an IRI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **33** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Multi-Crew Cooperation Instructor – MCCI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for a MCCI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following	g;	
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.CRI and signed the declaration?	No	Yes
Have attached all the Continuous Assessment (AMC2 FCL.935 Assessment of Competence) forms related to your course?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **34** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Multi-Crew Cooperation Instructor – MCCI: Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of MCCI privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	plicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	eiected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **35** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Multi-Crew Cooperation Instructor – MCCI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an MCCI certificate unless you can answer (Ye applicable to the following;	es or N	I/A) as
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
If you are revalidating / renewing have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **36** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR
APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor for Sailplanes – Fl(S): Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an FI(S) issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following	ıg;	
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes
For the initial Issue of certificates under SFCL.330 FI(S), have you completed Section 5 Pre-Entry Assessment?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.FI(S) and signed the declaration?	No	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the DTO / ATO approval?	No	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **37** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor for Sailplanes – FI(S): Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of FI(S) privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as apply following;	plicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
Have you completed an Assessment of Competency form for each (as applicable) privilege; SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(4) TMG SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(5) Basic Aerobatic SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(5) Advanced Aerobatic SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(5) Sailplane Cloud Flying SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(5) Sailplane Towing SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(5) Banner Towing SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(6) TMG Flight at Night SFCL.315 FI(S)(a)(7) FI(S) Certificate	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner or FII completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner or FII (as applicable) provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **38** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor for Sailplanes – FI(S): Recency. Checklist

Submission Checklist					
DO NOT apply for Renewal of an FI(S) certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the			
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes			
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes			
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	N/A	Yes			
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes			
If you are renewing by SFCL.360 FI(S)(a) have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training course completion certificate?					
If you are renewing by SFCL.360 FI(S)(c) have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?					
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?					
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?					
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes			
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes			
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the DTO / ATO approval?	No	Yes			
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes			
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejected			



AMDT No. 12

Page No **39** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor for Balloons – FI(B): Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist					
DO NOT apply for an FI(B) issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following	ıg;				
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes			
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes			
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes			
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes			
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes			
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes			
For the initial Issue of certificates under BFCL.330 FI(B), have you completed Section 5 Pre-Entry Assessment?					
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?					
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?					
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes			
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.FI(B) and signed the declaration?	No	Yes			
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the DTO / ATO approval?	No	Yes			
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes			
National Action is a support the application form to support the above or this application w					



AMDT No. 12

Page No **40** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor for Balloons – FI(B): Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of FI(B) privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
Have you attached the relevant pages of your FCL.050 & PLAM 024 compliant log book?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the DTO / ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	eiected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **41** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Instructor for Balloons – FI(B): Recency. Checklist

Submission Checklist					
DO NOT apply for Renewal of an FI(B) certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the			
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes			
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes			
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	N/A	Yes			
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes			
If you are renewing by BFCL.360 FI(B)(c) have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training course completion certificate?					
If you are renewing by BFCL.360 FI(B)(d) have you attached the Original Assessment of Competence?					
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?					
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?					
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes			
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes			
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the DTO / ATO approval?	No	Yes			
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes			
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejected			



AMDT No. 12

Page No **42** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Training Instructor – STI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist					
DO NOT apply for an STI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following	;				
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes			
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes			
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes			
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes			
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes			
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?					
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?					
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?					
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.STI and signed the declaration?					
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	No	Yes			
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes			
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected			



AMDT No. 12

Page No **43** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Synthetic Training Instructor – STI: Privileges. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for an extension of STI privileges unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as application following;	olicable	to the
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the course completion certificate?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the evidence of supervised training given?	No	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the passed LPC form?	No	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	No	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	eiected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **44** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

Synthetic Training Instructor – STI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist		
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an STI certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) to the following;	as app	olicable
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes
If you are revalidating by experience have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the passed LPC form?	No	Yes
If renewing Have you attached a copy of the evidence of supervised training given?	N/A	Yes
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes

Note: For revalidation and renewal of an IRI certificate, the holder shall meet the requirements for revalidation and renewal of an FI certificate, in accordance with FCL.940.FI.

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of an IRI certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application will be rejected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **45** of **100**

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Mountain Rating Instructor - MI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist					
DO NOT apply for an MI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following;					
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes			
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes			
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes			
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes			
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes			
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?	No	Yes			
For the initial Issue of certificates under FCL.930.MI, have you completed Section 5 Pre-Entry Assessment?					
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes			
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?					
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.MI and signed the declaration?					
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	No	Yes			
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes			
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	ejectec			



AMDT No. 12

Page No **46** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Test Instructor – FTI: Issue. Checklist

Submission Checklist					
DO NOT apply for an FTI issue unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) as applicable to the following	;				
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes			
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes			
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2?	No	Yes			
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes			
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?	No	Yes			
Have you completed Section 4 Pre-Course Flight Experience?					
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?	N/A	Yes			
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?	No	Yes			
Has the Head of Training or Approved Signatory completed all the details in Section 6.FTI and signed the declaration?	No	Yes			
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	No	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?	N/A	Yes			
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes			
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	eiected			



AMDT No. 12

Page No **47** of **100** Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Flight Test Instructor – FTI: Revalidation / Renewal. Checklist

Submission Checklist					
DO NOT apply for Revalidation / Renewal of an STI certificate unless you can answer (Yes or N/A) to the following;	as app	licable			
Have you entered your most current contact details into Section 1?	No	Yes			
If updating your contact details have you ticked the Contact Details Changed tick box?	N/A	Yes			
Has the information provided by the applicant been verified by the FIE in Section 2 (for renewal only)?	N/A	Yes			
Have you correctly identified what you are applying for?	No	Yes			
If you are revalidating by experience have you attach evidence of training given within the required period?					
Have you attached a copy of ATO refresher training course completion certificate?					
Have you signed the declaration at Section 3?					
If using a Non-IAA Authorised Examiner has your examiner reviewed and complied with the IAA Examiner Standardisation Briefing & Examiner Differences Document?					
Has the Examiner followed the notification of test procedure?					
Has the examiner completed all sections of the Assessment of Competence?	N/A	Yes			
Has the examiner provided copies of their licence, ratings and medical?	N/A	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the ATO approval?	N/A	Yes			
Have you attached a copy of the simulator/s approval?					
Have you provided valid payment details on the payment form?	No	Yes			
Attach appropriate documentation to the application form to support the above or this application w	ill be re	jected			



AMDT No. 12

Page No **48** of **100**

Issue Date:26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FORM PAGES



AMDT No. 12

Page No **49** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

READ THE SUBMISSION GUIDANCE ON PAGE 6 BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM.

Failure to comply with the Instructions will result in rejection of your application.

APPLICATION

Please complete the form in ink & BLOCK CAPITALS.

1. PERSONA	L DETAILS – INST	RUCTOR A	PPLICANT		(To b	e compl	eted b	y the	Applica	ant)
Surname				First Name	e(s)					
Title (Mr / Mrs	/ Ms etc) [ate of Birth	(dd/mm/yyyy)		. Nation	ality				
Permanent add	dress									
Postal address	s (as above)									
	0									
E-mail address	S									
Date of Applica	ation:					Conta	ct Det	ails Ch	anged	
	ILS OF INSTRUCT This section to be o						ed Lic	ence –	SFI Only	y)
Licence type:		Aircraft Category:		Licence Number:						
TYPE	/ CLASS / OTHER F	RATING – Inc	cluding any restricti	ons	Expir	y Date(s):		miner	Verificat	tion
	1.									
Ola / T	2.									
Class / Type Ratings	3.									
Included on the licence:	4.									
	5.									
	1.									
	2.									
Other Ratings Included on the licence:	3.									
	4.						\coprod			
	5.									
	Evaminar Signatura	*			Licence	Number				

^{*}Not required when revalidating by experience with no AoC



AMDT No. 12

Page No **50** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Go to Page Submission Table 1 on Page 5 for page combinations related the Instructor Certificate as selected below;

3. DECLARATION (tick as appropr	iate)		(To	be completed by the Applicant)						
I have received a course of training in accordance with the syllabus for the (tick as applicable):										
Initial Issue / re-validation / renewal or extension of privileges of the Instructor Certificate selected below;										
	Indicate the	category and	Certificate by ti	cking the	appropriate k	oox below				
Instructor Rating	Aeroplane	Helicopter	Powered Lift	Airship	Sailplane	Balloon				
Flight Instructor (FI)										
Type Rating Instructor (TRI)										
Synthetic Flight Instructor (SFI)					٦					
Instrument Rating Instructor (IRI)										
Class Rating Instructor (CRI)										
AIRCRAFT CLASS /TYPE/ FSTD used for	Assessment of	Competence								
For Restriction of Privileges – specify he	ere									
For Extension of Privileges –specify here	9									
MCCI (A) (H) (As)	(PL)	МІ	For a Ro	evalidation	Enter Date of	Last AoC:				
STI (A) (H)	FTI (A))	Date:							
Applicant Declaration: I understand t selected above and that I must un						role				
Instructor Applicant Signature:				Date:						
Note: It is an offence for a person to mapurpose of procuring for any reason the revalidation of a rating, authorisation or	issue, validatio	n, extension o	or re-issue of a lic	ence or the						
Note: European Commission Regulation licences administered by the National A If your current or past med	viation Authorit	y that holds th	eir medical recor	ds (Part ME	ED.A.030 and					
For IAA Use Only:										
Instructor Certificate Application Rev	view : Issue			Do	Not Issue					
NEW CERTIFICATE EXPIRY DATE:										
Restrictions:										
Approved by IAA Authorised Officer	(Name):									
Signature:				Date:						



AMDT No. 12

Page No **51** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Complete for ALL initial Issue of Certificates;

4. PRE-COURSE FLIC	SHT EXPERIENCE		(Not required for	an extension of	privileges,)		
Total Flying Hours:	PIC Total Time:	Total Flying Hours in Preceding 6 Months	Total Instrument Instruction	Total Cross- Country Hours			
					Total		
Total flight time on Single	Pilot Aeroplanes						
Total flight time on Multi F	Pilot Aeroplanes						
Route sectors, including take-offs and landings, as PIC or Co-pilot on the applicable aeroplane Type within the 12 months preceding the date of application							
Route sectors as PIC or Co-pilot on FFS representing the applicable aeroplane Type within the 12 months preceding the date of application							
Total Time as Pilot on He	licopters						
Total Time PIC on Single-Pilot Multi-Engine Helicopters							
Total Time as Pilot on Single-Pilot Multi-Engine Helicopters in Multi-Pilot Operations							
Total flight time on Multi F	Pilot Helicopter						
Expiry date of multi-eng	gine IR rating			Date			
Date and	Place of IRI course con	npleted if SFI is to include	Instrument Privileç	ges (If applicable)			
Date	Р	lace					
IRI Course Completion	Certificate Attached	(Tick ✓)					
Complete for initial Is	ssue of Certificates	under FCL.930.FI, SFC	CL.330 FI(S). BF	CL.330 FI(B). F	CL.930.MI		
5. PRE-ENTRY ASSE		<u> </u>	(Not required for a				
I recommend issue of an FI/ FI(B)]1	for an Ins	tructor training co	urse for the		
Name of ATO:			Date of Asses	ssment			
Name of Instructor cond	ducting the assessmen	t flight (Use CAPITALS)					
Signature			Licence Nur	mber			



AMDT No. 12

Page No **52** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: ISSUE

6.FI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.FI) (Initial Issue	e Only)							
Note: to be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training								
Training Organisation (DTO / ATO):	Approval No:							
Approval issued by :								
I certify that (name)	hae:							
Successfully completed an approved FI (A) / (H) / (As) Training Course in accordance with Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft category. AIRCRAFT CATEGORY:								
Complete either A or B below: A. The course consisted of:								
i) At least 25 hours of teaching and learning	(Tick ✓)							
ii) A least 100 hours of theoretical knowledge instruction, including progress tests: (Ti iii) At least 30 hours of flight instruction, of which 25 hours shall be dual flight instruction, of which 5 hours								
conducted in an FFS, an FNPT I or II or an FTD 2/3; OR	(Tick ✓)							
iv) In the case of an FI(As), at least 20 hours of flight instruction, of which 15 hours	s shall be dual flight instruction.							
	(Tick ✓)							
B. The applicant holds another FI certificate in another category of aircraft:i) credit towards the teaching and learning was given in accordance with FCL.930								
Type of INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATE held Expiry Dat	. ,							
(Attach a copy of the Instructor certificate to this application)	_							
ii)hours of teaching and learning.	(Tick ✓)							
iii)hours of technical training.	(Tick ✓)							
iv)hours of flight instruction in a FFS	(Tick ✓)							
and / or hours of flight instruction in the Aircraft	(Tick ✓)							
Name of Approved Signatory:								
Signature of Approved Signatory:	Date:							

Note: For an initial issue certificate and accordance with **FCL.910.FI(a)** the FI shall have his or her privileges limited to conducting flight instruction under the supervision of an FI for the same category of aircraft nominated by the DTO or the ATO for this purpose, in the following cases:

- (1) for the issue of the PPL and LAPL;
- (2) in all integrated courses at PPL level, in case of aeroplanes and helicopters;
- (3) for class and type ratings for single-pilot, single-engine aircraft, except for single-pilot high-performance complex aeroplanes;
- (4) for the night, towing or aerobatic ratings.

While conducting training under supervision, in accordance with (a), the FI shall not have the privilege to authorise student pilots to conduct first solo flights and first solo cross-country flights.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **53** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: PRIVILEGES

Applicant's Name:		Licence Number:						
		·						
7a. FI EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES								
LIMITATIONS I	N FCL.910(a) and (b) shall be removed from t	he FI certifica	ite when	the FI h	as comp	oleted at	least:	
FCL.910.FI(c).	for the FI(A), 100 hours of flight instruction addition has supervised at least 25 student	•		Gs and, i ck ✔)[<u>''</u>	ttach co ertified f 9'		
FCL.910.FI(c). 2.	for the FI(H) 100 hours of flight instruction has supervised at least 25 student solo flig			_		ttach co ertified f 9'		
FCL.910.FI(c).	for the FI(As), 15 hours or 50 take-offs of fl training syllabus for the issue of a PPL(As)	•		ng the fuick ✓)[<u>'''</u> ~	ttach co ertified f 9'		
	PE RATINGS for single-pilot aeroplanes, excitions, provided that FIs meet any of the follow			gh-perfo	rmance	complex	aeropla	ines, in
FCL.905.FI(c) 1.	hold or have held a TRI certificate for multi-ր	oilot aeropland	es; (Ti	ck ✓)	At	tach a c cer	opy of t	he TRI
FCL.905.FI(c) 2.	have at least 500 hours on aeroplanes in mucompleted an MCCI training course in accor FCL.930.MCCI.		oint	d ick ✔)[_	ttach ce f logboo the MC ompletio	k pages CI cour	s and
CPL in the app	ropriate aircraft category, provided that FIs	s have comp	eted					
FCL.905.FI(e)	at least 200 hours of flight instruction in that	aircraft categ	ory; (Ti	ck ✔)[sta	Attach atement he ATO flight i	ook pag OR a certifi of hour	jes ied s from vhere
NIGHT RATING	, provided that FIs meet all of the following co	onditions:						
FCL.905.FI(f)	are qualified to fly at night in the appropriate have demonstrated the ability to instruct at r accordance with point (j); Attach FII or FIE medical documents & pages 92 - 95 of th comply with the night experience requireme FCL.060(b)(2)	night to an FI of Licence & Co	qualified ertificate n. (Tien	in	· a r	tach copy of ating, an copy of Assessm compete certified ogbook	nd f the nent of ence, an	d



AMDT No. 12

Page No **54** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: PRIVILEGES Cont'd

TOWING OR AEROBATIC RATING, provided that such privileges are held and the FI has demonstrated							
FCL.905.FI(g)	the ability to instruct for that rating to an FI who is qualified in accordance with point (j); Attach FII or FIE Licence & Certificates, medical documents & pages 92 - 95 of this application. (Tick ✓)	Attach a copy of the Assessment of Competence					
EIR or IR in the	appropriate aircraft category, provided that FIs meet all of the following condition	ons					
	have completed at least 200 hours of flight time under IFR, of which a maximum of 50 hours may be instrument ground time in an FFS, an FTD 2/3 or an FNPT II; (Tick ✓)	Attach • certified copies of logbook pages,					
FCL.905.FI(h)	completed as student pilots the IRI training course and have passed an assessment of competence for the IRI certificate; (Tick ✓)	a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate, and					
	comply with points FCL.915.CRI(a), FCL.930.CRI and FCL.935 in the case of multi-engine aeroplanes and with points FCL.910.TRI(c)(1) and FCL.915.TRI(d)(2) in the case of multi-engine helicopters; (Tick ✓)	Assessment of Competence					
	MULTI-ENGINE CLASS OR TYPE RATINGS , except for single-pilot rided that they meet the following conditions:	high-performance complex					
FCL.905.FI(i) 1.	in the case of aeroplanes, comply with points FCL.915.CRI(a), FCL.930.CRI and FCL.935; (Tick ✓)	Attach • certified copies of logbook pages,					
FCL.905.FI(i) 2.	in the case of helicopters, comply with points FCL.910.TRI(c)(1) and FCL.915.TRI(d)(2); (Tick ✓)	a copy of the relevant training course completion certificate, and					
		Assessment of Competence					
	RUCTION FOR THE ISSUE, REVALIDATION OR RENEWAL OF provided that they meet all of the following conditions:	: FI, IRI, CRI, STI, MI					
FCL.905.FI(j)	they have completed at least 500 hours of flight instruction in the appropriate aircraft category; (Tick ✓) ☐	Attach					
	they have passed an assessment of competence in accordance with point FCL.935 in the appropriate aircraft category to demonstrate to a flight instructor examiner (FIE) the ability to instruct for the relevant certificate; Attach FIE Licence & Certificates, medical documents & pages 92 - 95 of this application. (Tick ✓)	 certified copies of logbook pages, and Assessment of Competence 					



AMDT No. 12

Page No **55** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: PRIVILEGES Cont'd

MPL, provided the	nat the FIs meet all of the following conditions:	
FCL.905.FI(k) 1.	for the core flying phase of the training, have completed at least 500 hours of flight time as a pilot of aeroplanes, including at least 200 hours of flight instruction; (Tick ✓)	Attach certified copies of logbook pages OR Attach a certified statement of hours from the ATO / DOT where flight instruction conducted
	for the basic phase of the training:	Attach
FCL.905.FI(k)	(i) hold a multi-engine aeroplane IR and the privilege to instruct for an IR;	a copy of the IR rating,
2.	(Tick ✓)	• a copy of the IRI rating,
2-	(ii) have completed at least 1 500 hours of flight time in multi-crew operations; (Tick ✓) ☐	certified copies of logbook pages
	in the case of FIs already qualified to instruct on ATP(A) or CPL(A)/IR integrated courses, the requirement in point (2)(ii) may be replaced by the completion of a structured course of training consisting of:	Attach; • ATO training Course Completion Certificate
	(i) MCC qualification; (Tick ✓) ☐	MCCI Course
	(ii) observation of five sessions of flight instruction in Phase 3 of an MPL course; (Tick ✓)	Completion Certificate
FCL.905.FI(k)	(iii) observation of five sessions of flight instruction in Phase 4 of an MPL course; (Tick ✓)	Evidence of MCC qualification
J .	(iv) observation of five operator recurrent line-oriented flight training sessions; (Tick ✓)	Evidence of observations of relevant instruction &
	(v) the content of the MCCI course. (Tick ✓)	training sessions
	FIs have conducted their first five instructor sessions under the supervision of a TRI(A), an MCCI(A) or an SFI(A) qualified for MPL flight instruction.	Evidence of 5 supervised instructor
	(Tick ✓)	sessions

Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **56** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: REVALIDATION

Applican Name:	t's	Licence Number:								
8a. FI RE	VALIDATION									
	date an FI certificate, holders shall fulfil certificate:	at least two out of the th	ee followi	ng requi	rements	before t	he expir	y date		
Expi	ry Date of current FI certificate:				Attachments					
	in the case of an FI(A) and an FI(H), appropriate aircraft category as FIs,			in the						
			(Tick ✓)							
	If the privileges to instruct for the IR a hours shall be flight instruction for an period of 12 months immediately pred	IR and shall have been	ompleted	in the						
1.	Or		(Tick ✓)		Attach evidence of to			aining		
	in the case of an FI(As), at least 20 h IRIs or as examiners.	the case of an FI(As), at least 20 hours of flight instruction in airships as FIs, Is or as examiners. (Tick ✓)								
	shall be flight instruction for an IR and	e privileges to instruct for the IR are to be revalidated, 10 of those hours be flight instruction for an IR and shall have been completed in the period 2 months immediately preceding the expiry date of the FI certificate;								
		(Tick ✓)								
	they have completed instructor refres competent authority.	her training as an FI at a	n ATO or a (Tick ✓)							
2.	Or						O / DTO / r Training			
	FI(B)s and FI(S)s may complete this	(B)s and FI(S)s may complete this instructor refresher training at a DTO;						y		
			(Tick ✓)							
	they have passed an assessment of competence in accordance with point FCL.935 in the period of 12 months immediately preceding the expiry date of the FI certificate. Attach pages 92 - 95 of this application.									
3.	(Mandatory if your previous FI (A) or (H)	revalidation was based on	1 or 2 abov	e)	Oriç	ginal Ass Comp	sessmen etence	t of		
	(Mandatory if your previous two FI (As)	revalidations were based or	1 or 2 abo	ve)						
			(Tick ✓)							
Note: Fo	or at least each alternate revalidation	of a FI (a) or (H) certifi	cate: the	nolder s	hall hav	e to pas	ss the			

Note: For at least each alternate revalidation of a FI (a) or (H) certificate; the holder shall have to pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935.

Note: Every third revalidation, in the case of FI (As), holders of the relevant FI certificate shall pass an assessment of competence in accordance with point FCL.935.

Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **57** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - FI: RENEWAL

8b. FI RENEWAL							
If the FI c	ertificate has expired, applican	ts shall,					
Expiry	Date of last FI certificate:		Attachments				
1a.		before the application date for the refresher training as an FI at an ATO or (Tick ✓)	Copy of ATO / CA Refresher Training				
1b.	applicants shall, within a per	S if the FI certificate has expired, iod of 12 months before the application te instructor refresher training as an FI at mpetent authority (Tick ✓)	Copy of ATO / DTO / CA Refresher Training				
2.	complete an assessment of c	competence in accordance with point (Tick ✓)	Original Assessment of Competence				
Attach ap	ppropriate documentation to	this application form to support the ab	ove or this application will be rejected				



AMDT No. 12

Page No **58** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI / SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR – SFI: ISSUE

6.TRI / SFI DECLARATION OF COURSE CO	6.TRI / SFI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.TRI OR FCL.930.SFI) (Initial Issue Only)								
Note: to be completed by the ATO H	ead of Training								
Approved Training Organisation (ATO):	1	ATO Approval No:							
ATO Approval issued by :									
I certify that (name)			haai						
Successfully completed an approved TRI of Manual for the specified aircraft type.	Successfully completed an approved TRI or SFI Training Course in accordance with ATO Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft type.								
AIRCRAFT TYPE:									
Complete either A, B or C/D below: A. The course consisted of: i) At least 25 hours of teaching and learning ii) At lease 10 hours of technical training, including revision of technical knowledge, the preparation of lesson plans and the development of classroom/simulator instructional skills; iii) At least 5 hours of flight instruction on the appropriate aircraft or an FSTD representing that aircraft for single-pilot aircraft and 10 hours for multi-pilot aircraft or an FSTD representing that aircraft; (Tick ✓)									
 TRI Only iv) the following training, as applicable: (i) additional specific training before of training for emergency procedures relationships 	onducting landing traini	ing. That training in th	(Tick ✓) ☐ ne FSTD shall include (Tick ✓) ☐						
B. Applicants holding or having held an i) credit towards the teaching and learning		e with FCL.930.TRI (b) (Tick ✓)						
Type of INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATE held (Attach a copy of the Instructor certificate to		Expiry Date:							
ii)hours of technical train	ning.		(Tick ✓)						
iii)hours of flight instruct	ion in a FFS		(Tick ✓)						
and / or hours of Flight instruc	tion in an Aeroplane		(Tick ✓)						
C. Applicant for a TRI certificate holding an SFI certificate for the relevant type An applicant for a TRI certificate who holds an SFI certificate for the relevant type shall be fully credited towards the requirements of the above for the issue of a TRI certificate restricted to flight instruction in simulators iaw FCL.930.TRI (c). (Tick ✓)									
D. Applicant for an SFI certificate who An applicant for an SFI certificate who holds the requirements of the above iaw FCL.930	a TRI certificate for the	• •							



AMDT No. 12

Page No **59** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

ICCUE / DE VALIDATION / DENEMAL / EXTENSION

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR - TRI / SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI: ISSUE Cont'd

6.TRI / SFI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.TRI OR FCL.930.SFI) Cont'd (Initial Issue Only) Note: to be completed by the ATO Head of Training							
State Device Type : (FNPT II/III, FTD 2/3, FFS)							
FSTD Qualification No.(s)	1.	2.	3.	4.			
Competent Authority issuing Qualification certificate for the FSTD(s):	1.	2.	3.	4.			
For SFI Applications: attach cop	y of LPC to show co	urse completion (T	ick ✓)				
Name of Approved Signatory:							
Signature of Approved Signatory	Date	e:					
Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected							



Applicant's Name:

Form. No. RPPL-F FCL.935

AMDT No. 12

Page No **60** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

Licence Number:

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR
APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): PRIVILEGES

7a. TR	RI (A) PRIVILEGES – ADDITION / REM	OVAL					
	For addition of a privilege or removal	of a restricte	ed privilege on a TRI(A) Please	complete this section			
I hereb	y apply for the addition the	(-) . ()	Expiry Date of current TRI of	certificate:			
	EGE below:	(Tick ✓)					
1.	Restricted and Aircraft			olicable Assessment of to add Privilege			
2.	Aircraft only			olicable Assessment of to add Privilege			
3.	Restricted			olicable Assessment of to add Privilege			
4.	Restricted plus LIFUS			olicable Assessment of to add Privilege			
5.	Restricted plus Landing Training		Attach Evidence of applicable Assessment of Competence(s) to add Privilege				
Attach	appropriate documentation to this ap	oplication fo	rm to support the above or th	is application will be rejected			
7b. Ti	RI (A) EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES T	O ANOTHER	RTYPE				
	the privileges of a TRI (A) are restricted ence was taken. The privileges of the T						
1.	- completed within the 12 months route sectors, including take-of Type, of which 7 sectors may be	fs and landin	gs on the applicable aircraft	Attach certified copies of logbook pages			
2.	 completed the technical training TRI course; 	g and flight in	(Tick)	Attach a copy of the relevant parts of TRI course			
3.	- passed the relevant sections of the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935 in order to demonstrate to an FIE or a TRE qualified in accordance with Subpart K his/her ability to instruct a pilot to the level required for the issue of a Type rating, including pre-flight, post-flight and theoretical knowledge instruction. Attach original Assessment of Competence in accordance with FCL.935 in order to demonstrate to an FIE or a TRE qualified in accordance with Subpart K his/her ability to instruct a pilot to the level required for the issue of a Type rating, including pre-flight, post-flight and theoretical knowledge instruction.						
Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected							



AMDT No. 12

Page No **61** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applican Name:	t's			Licence Number:							
8a. TRI (A) RE	VALIDATION									
	For revalidation of a TRI(A) certificate, the applicant shall, within the last 12 months preceding the expiry date of the certificate, fulfil two of the requirements at 1,2 or 3 below:										
Expir	y Dat	e of current TRI certificate:						Attach	ments		
		duct one of the following parts of ing course:	a complete ty	pe rating or re	ecurrent						
1.	i) sir Or	nulator session of at least 3 hours	3	Τ)	Tick ✓)		Attach	eviden giv	ce of tra	aining	
	,	one air exercise of at least 1 hou landings;	r comprising a		2 take- Tick ✓)	offs					
2.	F	Receive instructor refresher trainir	ng as a TRI at	an ATO (¯	Tick ✓)		Copy of ATO Refresher Training				
3.	Pass an assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935. Attach pages 96 - 98 of this application. (Mandatory if your previous TRI revalidation was based on 1 or 2 above) (Tick ✓)							Original Assessment of Competence			
compete	nce i	east each alternate revalidation n accordance with FCL.935.					-				
Attach a	pprop	oriate documentation to this ap	plication forn	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation w	ill be re	ejected	
8b. TRI (<i>A</i>	•										
To renew completed		I certificate, applicants shall, withi following:	n the 12 mont	hs immediate	ely prece	ding the	date of	the appl	ication h	ave	
Expiry D	Date o	of last TRI certificate:					Atta	achmen	ts		
1.	- at least 30 route sectors, including take-offs and landings on the applicable aeroplane type, of which maximum 15 sectors may be completed in an FFS; Attach certified copies of logbook pages							book			
2.		- instructor refresher training as a TRI at an ATO which shall cover the relevant elements of the TRI training course; Copy of ATO Refresher Training (Tick ✓)						ng			
3.	i	passed the assessment of compe FCL.935 Attach pages 96 - 98 of this applic		rdance with po (Tick ✓)	oint	Origina	al Asses:	sment of	Compet	ence	
Attach an		riate documentation to this app		, ,	the abov	ve or thi	is applic	ation w	ill be re	jected	



AMDT No. 12

Page No **62** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(A): PRIVILEGES

Applica Name:	nt's	Licence Number:								
a. SFI (A) EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES									
	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing furtwith 1 and 2 & 3 below.	her types of t	the same	category	of aircra	aft when	the hold	er has		
State Ae	roplane Type:									
			Expiry Date of current SFI certificate:							
	Requirement	Tick ✓								
1.	 satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course 		Attach: 1. Copy of Type Rating course approval documentation 2. Applicable Type Rating LPC							
2.	completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course		Evidence of training course elements completed							
	 conducted on a complete type rating course at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an SFI on the applicable type under the supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. 									
3.	 The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if the SFI has completed the type relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course 		1	Evidence	of the t	raining p	orovided			
	se of SFI for single-pilot aeroplanes: The privileges of t h performance complex aeroplanes type ratings in mul belo	ti- pilot opera								
4.	- hold an MCCI certificate; or			Attach I	Evidenc	e as app	licable			
5.	has held a TRI certificate for multi-pilot helicopters			Attach I	Evidenc	e as app	licable			
ttach a	opropriate documentation to this application form	to support	the abov	e or this	applica	ation wi	II be rej	ected		



AMDT No. 12

Page No **63** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(A): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applicar Name:	nt's	Licence Number:								
8a. SFI (A) REVALIDATION									
	dation of an SFI certificate the applicant shall, within the shall complete 4 below:	validity period of	the SFI c	ertificate,	fulfil 2 of	the requ	irements	at 1,2,		
Expiry l	Date of current SFI certificate:					Attach	ments			
1.	- complete 50 hours as an instructor or an examiner hours shall be within the 12 months preceding the 6		Attach evidence of training given							
2.	- receive instructor refresher training as a SFI at an A	ATO .	(Tick ✓	() <u></u>	Copy of	ATO Re	fresher 1	Fraining		
3.	 pass an assessment of competence in accordance 98 of this application. (Mandatory for each alternate revalidation) 	jes 96 -	Original Assessment of Competence							
4.	- Additional to requirements above the applicant shall have completed, on an FFS, the proficiency checks for the issue of the specific aircraft type ratings representing the types for which privileges are held. (mandatory every application) (Tick ✓)									
Note 1 : For at least each alternate revalidation of an SFI certificate, the holder shall have to pass an assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935 Note 2: Item 4 above is mandatory for every SFI revalidation application Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected										
8b. SFI	(A) RENEWAL									
For Ren	ewal of an SFI Certificate the applicant shall compl	y with items 1,2	and 3, 4	l & 5 bel	ow:					
Expiry [Date of last SFI certificate:					Attach	ments			
1.	FSTD content of the applicable type rating course	e(s) (Tick ✓)		Origina	al Type L	PC Forn	n(s)		
2.	Technical Training simulator instructional skills	(Tick ✓)		Co		O cours	e		
3.	Flight Instruction in FSTD	(-	Γick ✓)		Co		O cours	e		
4.	Receive instructor refresher training as an SFI at	an ATO (Γick ✓)		Co	py of Al Trair	O Refre	sher		
5.	Pass the relevant sections of the assessment of c FCL.935. Attach pages 96 - 98 of this application	•	iccordan Tick ✔)	ce with	Orig		essment betence	t of		
Attach a	appropriate documentation to this application fo	orm to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation v	vill be re	ejected		



AMDT No. 12

Page No **64** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): PRIVILEGES

Applic Name:	ant's			Licence Number:							
7a. TF	RI (H) P	RIVILEGES - ADDITION / REMO	VAL								
	For addition of a privilege or removal of a restricted privilege on a TRI(A) Please complete this section										
I hereb	y apply	for the addition the	Ex	oiry Date of c	urrent	TRI cert	ificate:				
PRIVIL	PRIVILEGE below:										
1.		Simulator and Aircraft		Attach Evidence of applicable Assessment of Competence(s) to add Privilege							
2.		Aircraft only		Attach Evidence of applicable Assessment of Competence(s) to add Privilege							
3.		Simulator only	Attach Evidence of applicable Assessment of Competence(s) to add Privilege								
Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected											
7b. Hel	icopter	- TRI (H) Extension of Privilege	s to anothe	r Type							
		of a TRI (H) are restricted to the T e privileges of the TRI shall be exte							of comp	etence	
1.	-	eted the appropriate type technica f helicopter or an FSTD represent	•		the app k √)	licable	Atta		py Trair ord	ning	
2.		cted at least 2 hours of flight instruvision of an adequately qualified T			oe, unde k ✓)	r the	Attac		nce of F action	Flight	
3.	passed the relevant sections of the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935 in order to demonstrate to an FIE or a TRE qualified in accordance with Subpart K his/her ability to instruct a pilot to the level required for the issue of a Type rating, including pre-flight, post-flight and theoretical knowledge instruction. (Tick ✓)										
		rithstanding the paragraphs above								ating in	
NOTE 2	accordance with FCL.725 (e) shall be entitled to have their TRI privileges extended to that new type of aircraft. NOTE 2: Before the privileges of a TRI (H) are extended from single-pilot to multi- pilot privileges on the same type of helicopters, the holder shall have at least 100 hours in multi-pilot operations on this type.										
Attach	Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected										



AMDT No. 12

Page No **65** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

TYPE RATING INSTRUCTOR – TRI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applican Name:	ıt's				Licence Number:						
8a. TRI (I	H) RE	VALIDATION									
		n of a TRI(H) certificate, t uirements	the applic	cant shall, with	nin the validity	/ period	of the TI	RI certific	cate , ful	fil 2 of th	ie
Expir	y Dat	e of current TRI certific	ate:						Atta	chments	6
1.	Complete 50 hours of Flight Instruction or Examining on each of the types of Helicopter for which instructional privileges are held or in an FSTD representing those types, of which at least 15 hours shall be within the 12 months preceding the expiry date of the TRI Complete 50 hours of Flight Instruction or Examining on each of the types of Helicopter for which instruction or Examining on each of the types of Helicopter for which instruction or Examining on each of the types of Helicopter for which instructional privileges are held or in an FSTD representing the training given										
2.	Receive instructor refresher training as a TRI at an ATO (Tick ✓) Copy of ATO Refresher Training										
3.	Pass an assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935. Attach pages 96 - 98 of this application. (Mandatory if your previous TRI revalidation was based on 1 or 2 above) (Tick ✓)								of		
Note: F		least each alternate rev						<mark>-</mark>	ss the a	ssessm	ent of
Note: 1	or at				dance with F			o to pu	Jo tilo u	33033111	
Attach a	pprop	priate documentation to	this app	olication forn	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation w	vill be re	jected
8b. TRI (H	l) RE	NEWAL									
For Renevelow:	wal of	a TRI (H) Certificate the	applican	t shall within	a period of 12	2 months	before	renewal	comply	with 1 ar	nd 2
Expiry D	oate o	of last TRI certificate:						Atta	achmen	ts	
1.		ive instructor refresher trer the relevant elements o				nould	Сор	y of ATO	Refresh	er Traini	ng
2.	pass the assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935 in each of the types of aircraft in which renewal of the instructional privileges is sought. Attach original Assessment of Competence							of			
	Atta	ch pages 96 - 98 of this a	applicatio	n.	(Tick ✓)						
Attach ap	prop	riate documentation to	this app	lication form	to support	the abo	ve or thi	s applic	ation w	ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **66** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI (H): PRIVILEGES

nt's	Licence Number:							
H) EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES								
he privileges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category of aircraft when the holder has omplied with 1 and 2 & 3 below.								
State Aeroplane Type:								
Requirement	Tick ✓							
satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course		Attach: 3. Copy of Type Rating course approval documentation 4. Applicable Type Rating LPC						
 completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course 		Ev	idence d			element	s	
 conducted on a complete type rating course at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an SFI on the applicable type under the supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if the SFI has completed the type relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course 		E	Evidencε	e of the t	raining p	provided		
	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing furl with 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement - satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course - completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course - conducted on a complete type rating course at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an SFI on the applicable type under the supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. - The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if the SFI has completed the type relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of twith 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement Tick ✓ - satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course - completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course - conducted on a complete type rating course at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an SFI on the applicable type under the supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. - The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if the SFI has completed the type relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of the same of with 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement Tick Requirement Tick Attach: - satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course 4. - completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course - conducted on a complete type rating course at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an SFI on the applicable type under the supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. - The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if the SFI has completed the type relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category with 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement Tick - satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course - completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course - conducted on a complete type rating course at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an SFI on the applicable type under the supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. - The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if the SFI has completed the type relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category of aircr with 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement Tick - satisfactorily completed the simulator content of the relevant type rating course - completed the relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable TRI course - conducted on a complete type rating course at least 3 hours of flight instruction related to the duties of an SFI on the applicable type under the supervision and to the satisfaction of a TRE or an SFE qualified for this purpose. - The privileges of the SFI shall be extended to further variants in accordance with the OSD if the SFI has completed the type relevant parts of the technical training and the FSTD content of the flight instruction syllabus of the applicable	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category of aircraft when with 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement	eges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of the same category of aircraft when the hold with 1 and 2 & 3 below. Requirement	

Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **67** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR - SFI(H): REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applicar Name:	nt's	Licence Number:										
8a. SFI (8a. SFI (H) REVALIDATION											
	dation of an SFI certificate the applicant shall, within the shall complete 4 below:	validity period of	the SFI c	ertificate,	fulfil 2 of	the requ	irements	at 1,2,				
Expiry l	Date of current SFI certificate:					Attach	ments					
1.	 complete 50 hours as an instructor or an examiner hours shall be within the 12 months preceding the 		Attach evidence of training given									
2.	- receive instructor refresher training as an SFI at ar	ATO	(Tick ✓	()	Copy of	ATO Re	fresher 1	Fraining				
3.	- pass an assessment of competence in accordance 98 of this application. (Mandatory for each alternate revalidation)	jes 96 -	Attach original Assessment of Competence									
4.	types for which privileges are held. (mandatory every application) (Tick ✓)											
Note 1 : For at least each alternate revalidation of an SFI certificate, the holder shall have to pass an assessment of competence in accordance with FCL.935 Note 2: Item 4 above is mandatory for every SFI revalidation application Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected												
8b. SFI	(H) RENEWAL											
For Ren	ewal of an SFI Certificate the applicant shall comp	y with items 1,2	and 3, 4	1 & 5 be	ow:							
Expiry [Date of last SFI certificate:					Attach	ments					
1.	FSTD content of the applicable type rating course	e(s) (Tick ✓)		Origina	al Type L	PC Forn	n(s)				
2.	Technical Training simulator instructional skills	(Tick ✓)		Co		O cours	e				
3.	Flight Instruction in FSTD	(~	Γick ✓)		Co		O cours	e				
4.	Receive instructor refresher training as an SFI at	an ATO (Tick ✓)		Co	py of Al Trair	O Refre	sher				
5.	Pass the relevant sections of the assessment of FCL.935 Attach pages 96 - 98 of this application	•	accordan īck ✔)	ce with	Orig		essment betence	t of				
Attach a	appropriate documentation to this application f	orm to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation v	vill be re	ejected				



AMDT No. 12

Page No **68** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR - CRI: ISSUE

6.CRI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.CRI) (Initial Issue Note: to be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training	e Only)									
Training Organisation (DTO / ATO):	Approval No:									
Approval issued by :										
I certify that (name)	has:									
Successfully completed an approved CRI (A) Training Course in accordance with Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft class. AIRCRAFT CLASS:										
AIRCRAFT CLASS:										
A. The course consisted of:i) At least 25 hours of teaching and learning	(Tick ✓)									
ii) At least 10 hours of technical training, including revision of technical knowled plans and the development of classroom/simulator instructional skills:	edge, the preparation of lesson (Tick ✓)									
iii) ME training courses should comprise air exercises 1 to 4 and should not la the syllabus for a CRI ME training course should also include air exercise 5 to and should not last less than 2 hours.										
ORiv) SE training courses should comprise air exercises 1 to 4 and should not las	st less than 3 hours. (Tick ✓)									
B. Applicants holding or having held an instructor certificate:										
Applicants holding or having held an instructor certificate shall be fully credite (A)(1).	d towards the requirement of (Tick ✓)									
Name of Approved Signatory:										
Signature of Approved Signatory:	Date:									
Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above	e or this application will be rejected									



AMDT No. 12

Page No **69** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR – CRI: PRIVILEGES

Applica Name:										
7a. Cl	RI EXT	ENSION OF PRIVILEGES								
was tak	The privileges of a CRI are restricted to the class or type of aeroplane in which the instructor assessment of competence was taken. The privileges of the CRI shall be extended to further classes or types when the CRI has completed, within the ast 12 months:									
a1.		ours flight time as PIC on aeroplanes olane;	s of the app		or type α Γick ✓)				ied copi k pages	
one training flight from the right-hand seat under the supervision of another CRI or FI qualified for that class or type occupying the other pilot's seat. (Tick ✓)								Attach a copy of the relevant training course		
The privileges of CRIs are to instruct for class and type ratings for single-pilot aeroplanes, except for single-pilot high-performance complex aeroplanes, in multi-pilot operations, provided that CRIs meet any of the following conditions:										
b1.	b1. hold or have held a TRI certificate for multi-pilot aeroplanes; (Tick ✓)							ch a cop certif	y of the	TRI
b2. have at least 500 hours on aeroplanes in multi-pilot operations and completed an MCCI training course in accordance with point FCL.930.MCCI. (Tick ✓) Certificate Attach certified copies of logbook pages and the MCCI course completion certificate							the			
		a CRI for multi-engine aeroplanes hes for a CRI established in FCL.915.								fulfilled
FCL.91	5.CRI									
(a) f	or multi	-engine aeroplanes:		(Tick ✓)				
(1) 500	nours flight time as a pilot on aeropla	anes;	(Tick ✓)	Attach	1		
(FCL.93	•	ours as PIC on the applicable class o	or type of ae	eroplane;	(Tick ✓)		tified co book p	opies of ages,	•
that	class o	s of flight instruction on multi-engine r type of aeroplane, including at leas ied in accordance with point FCL.90	t 3 hours o	n the aeropla		n by <u>an</u>			the relevourse, a	
FCL.93	5							opy of t		
dem a st	Passed an assessment of competence in the appropriate aircraft category to demonstrate to an examiner qualified in accordance with Subpart K the ability to instruct a student pilot to the level required for the issue of the relevant licence, rating or certificate. (Tick ✓)							sessme mpeten		
Attach	Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected									



AMDT No. 12

Page No **70** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

CLASS RATING INSTRUCTOR - CRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applicar Name:	nt's		Licence Number:							
8a. CRI I	REVALIDATION									
	o revalidate a CRI certificate, applicants shall fulfil, within the validity period of the CRI certificate, at least two out of the following hree requirements:									
Expiry I	Date of current CRI certificate:				Provide the documentation listed below					
conduct at least 10 hours of flight instruction as a CRI. If applicants have CRI privileges on both single-engine and multi-engine aeroplanes, those hours of flight instruction shall be equally divided between single-engine and multi-engine aeroplanes; (Tick ✓)								Attach certified copies of logbook pages		
2.	complete a refresher training as a CR	С	Copy of ATO / CA course completion							
3.	pass the assessment of competence single-engine aeroplanes, as relevant			Assessm npetence						
	Attach pages 92 - 95 of this applic			`	ck ✓)		•			
Note 1 : I point (a)	For at least each alternate revalidation	on of a CRI certifica	ate, holders sh	all have	complie	d with th	e require	ement in		
	appropriate documentation to thi	s application for	m to cupport	the abo	wo or th	ic annli	cation v	vill bo ro	ioctod	
Attach	appropriate documentation to this		ii to support	tile abc	ve or tri	is appii	Cation v	viii be re	jecteu	
oh CDI	RENEWAL									
If the CR	RI certificate has expired, it shall be wal:	renewed if the ap	plicants in the	period	of 12 mo	nths bet	ore the	application	on for	
Expiry [Date of last CRI certificate:					de	ocument	de the ation list low	ed	
1.	have completed a refresher trainir authority;	ng as a CRI at an		ompeter (Tick 🔻		Cop	-	O / CA co mpletion	urse	
	have completed the assessment of	of competence as	required by po	oint FCL	935.	Ori	ninal Δe	sessmen	t of	
2.	Attach pages 92 - 95 of this applic	ation.		(Tick •	()			npetence		
Attach a	appropriate documentation to thi	s application for	m to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation v	vill be re	jected	



AMDT No. 12

Page No **71** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR - IRI: ISSUE

6.IRI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.IRI) (Initial Issue Only)										
Note: to be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training										
Training Organisation (DTO / ATO):	Approval No:									
Approval issued by :										
I certify that (name)	has:									
Successfully completed an approved IRI (A) Training Course in accordance for the specified aircraft category.										
AIRCRAFT CATEGORY:										
A. The course consisted of:										
A. The course consisted of:	(Tiple ()									
i) At least 25 hours of teaching and learning	(Tick ✓)									
ii) At least 10 hours of technical training, including revision of instrument the preparation of lesson plans and the development of classroom instructional										
for the IRI(A),	,									
at least 10 hours of flight instruction on an aeroplane, FFS, FTD 2/3 or I holding an FI(A) certificate, these hours are reduced to 5;	FPNT II. In the case of applicants (Tick ✓)									
for the IRI(H),										
at least 10 hours of flight instruction on a helicopter, FFS, FTD 2/3 or FI holding an FI(H) certificate, those hours are reduced to at least 5;	NPT II/III. In the case of applicants (Tick ✓)									
for the IRI(As),	. 🗖									
at least 10 hours of flight instruction on an airship, FFS, FTD 2/3 or FNF	PT II. (Tick ✓)									
B. Applicants holding or having held an instructor certificate:										
Applicants holding or having held an instructor certificate shall be fully cred (A)(1).	ited towards the requirement of (Tick ✓)									
Name of Approved Signatory:										
Signature of Approved Signatory:	Date:									



AMDT No. 12

Page No **72** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR - IRI: PRIVILEGES

Applicant's Name:			Licence Number:									
7a. IR	7a. IRI EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES											
Specific requirements for the MPL course. To instruct for the basic phase of training on an MPL course, the IRI(A) shall:												
1.	hold an IR for multi-engine aeroplanes; (Tick ✓)				Attac	h a copy rati		ME IR				
2.	have completed at least 1 500 hours of flight time in multi-crew operations. (Tick ✓)							Attach certified copies of logbook pages				
	In the case of IRI already qualified to instruct on ATP(A) or CPL(A)/IR integrated courses, the requirement of (b) above may be replaced by the completion of the course provided for in paragraph FCL.905.FI(j)(3).					Co	opy of A comp		se			
	i) MC	C qualification;		(Tick ✓)		CCI cour					
3.	 ii) observing 5 sessions of flight instruction in Phase 3 of an MPL course; (Tick ✓) iii) observing 5 sessions of flight instruction in Phase 4 of an MPL course; 						completion certific Evidence of MCC qualification					
	(Tick ✓) □ iv) observing 5 operator recurrent line oriented flight training sessions; (Tick ✓) □						Evidence of observations of relevant instruction & training sessions					
	v) the	content of the MCCI instructor course.	(Tick ✓)							
Attach	approp	oriate documentation to this application form	to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation w	ill be re	jected			



AMDT No. 12

Page No **73** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

INSTRUMENT RATING INSTRUCTOR - IRI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applicar Name:	nt's			Licence Number:						
8a. IRI REVALIDATION										
For revalidation of an IRI certificate, the holder shall meet the requirements for revalidation of an FI certificate, in accordance with FCL.940.FI.										
Expiry	Date of	f current IRI certificate:						docume	ovide the entation I below	
1a .	in the case of an IRI(A) and an IRI(H), at least 50 hours of flight instruction in the appropriate aircraft category as FIs, TRIs, CRIs, IRIs, MIs or examiners. If the privileges to instruct for the IR are to be revalidated, at least 10 of those hours shall be flight instruction for an IR and shall have been completed in the period of 12 months immediately preceding the expiry date of the FI certificate; Attach certified copies of logbook pages									
1b.	exam flight	e case of an FI(As), at least 20 h niners. If the privileges to instruct instruction for an IR and shall ha ediately preceding the expiry dat	for the IR are to be ave been completed	revalidated, 10 in the period o	of those f 12 mon	hours sh	all be	Attach ce logb	rtified co ook page	
2.	complete a refresher training as an FI at an ATO or at a competent authority; (Tick ✓) ☐ Copy of ATO / CA cours completion									
they have passed an assessment of competence in accordance with point FCL.935 in the period of 12 months immediately preceding the expiry date of the IRI certificate.								Original Assessment of Competence		
	Atta	ch pages 92 - 95 of this appli	cation		(Tie	ck √)		00.	просолос	•
Note 1 : I point 3.	For at	least each alternate revalidation	on of a IRI certifica	te, holders sha	all have o	complied	with th	e require	ment in	
-	annroi	oriate documentation to thi	s application for	n to support	the abo	we or th	ie anni	ication	vill ha re	piected
Attacire	appiol	Shate documentation to the		n to support	the abc	ve or th	пэ аррі	ication (VIII DC TC	Jecteu
8b. IRI F	RENEV	VAL								
For rene FCL.940		an IRI certificate, the holder	shall meet the req	uirements for	renewa	l of an F	l certific	ate, in a	ccordanc	e with
Expiry [Date o	f last IRI certificate:					Provi	de the do listed l		ition
1.	have autho	completed a refresher trainin	ng as a FI at an A ⁻	ΓO or at a cor	npetent (Tick •	<u> </u>	Сор	y of ATO comp	or CA co letion	ourse
	have	completed the assessment	of competence as	required by p	oint FCL	935.	Or	iginal As	sessmen	t of
2.	2. Attach pages 92 - 95 of this application (Tick ✓) ☐ Original Assessment of Competence									
Attach a	approp	oriate documentation to thi	s application for	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is appl	ication v	vill be re	ejected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **74** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR - MCCI: ISSUE

6.MCCI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.MCCI) (Initial Issue Only) Note: to be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training									
Training Organisation (DTO /	ATO):		Appr	oval No:					
Approval issued by :									
I certify that (name) has:									
Successfully completed an ap for the specified aircraft categ		ng Course in accorda	ince with A	Approved T	raining Manual				
AIRCRAFT CATEGORY:									
A. The course consisted of: i) At least 25 hours of teaching and learning ii) Technical training related to the type of FSTD where the applicant wishes to instruct; (Tick ✓) iii) At least 3 hours of practical instruction, which may be flight instruction or MCC instruction on the relevant FNPT II/III MCC, FTD 2/3 or FFS, under the supervision of a TRI, SFI or MCCI nominated by the ATO for that purpose. These hours of flight instruction under supervision shall include the assessment of the applicant's competence as described in FCL.920. (Tick ✓) B. Applicants holding or having held an instructor certificate: Applicants holding or having held an instructor certificate shall be fully credited towards the requirement of (A)(1).									
State Device Type : (FNPT II/III, FTD 2/3, FFS)									
FSTD Qualification No.(s)	1.	2.	3.		4.				
Competent Authority issuing Qualification certificate for the FSTD(s):	1.	2.	3.		4.				
Name of Approved Signatory:									
Signature of Approved Signat	ory:			Date:					



AMDT No. 12

Page No **75** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR **APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM**

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

CONTINUOUS ASSESSMENT (AMC2 FCL.935 Assessment of Competence)

Note: This section shall be completed by the course tutors as the applicable part of the MCCI course is completed and submitted with the application.

Licence

Trainees	Name:		Lice: Numl							
6. CA-1	IN	STRUCTOR ASSESSMENT OF COMP	PETEN	CE RE	PORT	FORM				
Section 1	1 GENERAL									
Item No.	Descri	iption	Pass (√)	Fail (✔)	INSTE	RUCTOF	R SIGNA	TURE 8	DATE	
		The Training and Assessment of instructors t Appendix A to this form "Instructor Compet								
1.1	Safety	Awareness								
1.2		edge, Skills and Attitudes relevant to the fthe MCCI								
1.3		tance of human factors in the man- ne environment and the role of CRM								
1.4	Identif	ication and correction of errors								
1.5	Standa	ard Operating procedures								
1.6	Trainir	ng administration (Training Records etc.)								
Section 2		PRE	-FLIGH	T BRIE	FING					
2.1	Prese	ntation technique								
2.2	Techn	iical accuracy								
2.3	Clarity	of explanation								
2.4	Clarity	of speech								
2.5	Instruc	ctional technique								
2.6	Use of	f training aids								
2.7	Student	t participation								



AMDT No. 12

Page No **76** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

Trainees Name:	Licence Number:			

Section 3 FLIGHT									
Item No.	Description	Pass (√)	Fail (✔)	INSTRUCTOR SIGNATURE & DATE					
3.1	Effectiveness of demonstration exercise								
3.2	Correction of errors or techniques								
3.3	Aircraft / FSTD Operation								
3.4	Instructional technique								
3.5	Interaction with Student								
Section 4	PO	ST FLIG	HT DE	BRIEFING					
Item No.	Description	Pass (√)	Fail (√)	INSTRUCTOR SIGNATURE & DATE					
	CI Instructor Applicants should demonstrate the at dentifying positive aspects of the Assessment and								
4.1	Presentation technique								
4.2	Technical accuracy								
4.3	Clarity of explanation								
4.4	Clarity of speech								
4.5	Instructional technique								
4.6	Use of training aids								
4.7	Student participation								



AMDT No. 12

Page No **77** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

Trainees Name:			Licence Number:						
6.MCCI.CA-2. CONTINUOUS ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE – EVALUATION									
Device Type:									
Location:									
Start Date:			Finish Date:						
RESULT	PASS	PASS (Tick ✓)			F	AIL			
MCCI APPLICANT NA	ME:								
Applicant Signature				Dat	te				
	SL	JPERVIS	ING INSTRUCTO	R:					
I HEREBY CERTIFY COMPLETION OF THE Assessment of Competencies for MCCI Instructor Privileges for the above names Instructor Applicant:									
Name: (BLOCK CAPITALS)									
Signature:				Dat	te				



AMDT No. 12

Page No **78** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR - MCCI: PRIVILEGES

Applica Name:	ant's				Licence Number:						
7a. MCCI EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES											
The privileges of the holder of an MCCI certificate shall be restricted to the FNPT II/III MCC, FTD 2/3 or FFS in which the MCCI training course was taken. The privileges may be extended to other FSTDs representing further types of aircraft when the holder has;											
1.	completed the practical training of the MCCI course on that type of FNPT II/III MCC, FTD 2/3 or FFS. Copy of ATO approval, the course completion certificate and the simulator/training device qualification								on ie		
Attach a	approp	oriate docume	ntation to this	s application forr	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation v	vill be re	jected
MULTI-CREW COOPERATION INSTRUCTOR – MCCI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL											
8a. MC	CCI RE	VALIDATION									
For revalidation of an MCCI certificate the applicant shall have completed the requirements of FCL.930.MCCI(a)(3) on the relevant type of FNPT II/III, FTD 2/3 or FFS, within the last 12 months of the validity period of the MCCI certificate.											
Expiry	Date of	f current MCCI o	ertificate:						Atta	achments	5
1.	FNP1 ATO	FII/III MCC, FTD for that purpose	2/3 or FFS, und e. These hours	may be flight instruction of flight instruction of flight instruction tence as described	of a TRI, SFI or n under super	MCCI no	minated l	by the	Compete	Assessmence & tra ecords	
Attach a	appro	oriate docume	ntation to thi	s application for	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	ication v	vill be re	ejected
8b. MC	CI REN	IEWAL									
Renewa	al. If the	e MCCI certifica	ite has lapsed	, the applicant sha	all;						
Expiry I	Date o	f last MCCI ce	rtificate:						Att	tachment	ts
1.		completed tecl	nnical training	related to the type	of FSTD whe		pplicant Tick ✔)			ch copie	
3 hours of practical instruction, which may be flight instruction or MCC instruction on the relevant FNPT II/III MCC, FTD 2/3 or FFS, under the supervision of a TRI, SFI or MCCI nominated by the ATO for that purpose. These hours of flight instruction under supervision shall include the assessment of the applicant's competence as described in FCL.920. (Tick ✓)											
Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected											



AMDT No. 12

Page No **79** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES – FI(S): ISSUE

6.FI(S) DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (SFCL.330 FI(S)) (Initial Issue Only)								
Note: to be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training								
Training Organisation (DTO / ATO):	Approval No:							
Approval issued by :								
I certify that (name)	has:							
Successfully completed an approved FI(S) Training Course in accordance with Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft category. AIRCRAFT CATEGORY:								
A. The course consisted of:								
On sailplanes, excluding TMGs:								
i) At least 25 hours of teaching and learning	(Tick ✓)							
ii) At least 30 hours of theoretical knowledge instruction, including progress tests; (Tick ✓)								
iii) At least six hours, of which a maximum of three hours may be complete	ed in TMGs, or 20 launches of flight							
instruction;	(Tick ✓)							
iv) the elements specified in point SFCL.325;	(Tick ✓)							
v) Additionally, if the privileges of the FI(S) certificate will include the SFCL.315(a)(4) and (a)(6), at least six hours of dual flight instruction on TM	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
B. Applicants holding or having held an instructor certificate:								
(i) Applicants who already hold an instructor certificate in accordance with Regulation	Annex III (Part-BFCL) to							
(EU) 2018/395 or with Annex I (Part-FCL) to Regulation (EU) No 1178/201 the requirement in paragraph (A)(i) above.	1 shall be fully credited towards (Tick ✓)							
(ii) When applying for an FI(S) certificate, a pilot who holds or has held an FI(A), (H) or (As) shall be credited with 18 hours towards the requirements in paragraph (A)(ii) above. (Tick ✓)								
Name of Approved Signatory:								
Signature of Approved Signatory:	Date:							

SFCL.350 FI(S) – Restricted privileges – Initial Issue Certificates

- (a) An FI(S) shall have his or her privileges limited to conducting flight instruction under the supervision of an unrestricted FI(S) nominated by the ATO or the DTO for this purpose, in the following cases:
- (1) for the issue of an SPL;
- (2) for extending the privileges of an SPL to additional sailplane or TMG privileges in accordance with point SFCL.150;
- (3) for extending the privileges of an SPL to additional launching methods in accordance with point SFCL.155; and
- (4) for basic aerobatic, advanced aerobatic or sailplane cloud flying privileges or for the sailplane towing or banner towing rating.
- (b) Whilst conducting training under supervision, in accordance with paragraph (a), the FI(S) shall not have the privilege to authorise a student pilot to conduct his or her first solo flight or first solo cross-country flight.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **80** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES - FI(S): PRIVILEGES

Applicant's Name:		Licence Number:							
•									
7a. FI(S) EXT	ENSION OF PRIVILEGES								
LIMITATIONS i	n SFCL.350 FI(S) (a) and (b) shall be removed	d from the FI(S) certifi	cate afte	er the FI(S) has o	omplete	:d	
SFCL.350 FI(S) (c)	at least 15 hours or (Tick ✓) 50 launches of flight instruction covering all phases of a sailplane flight. (Tick ✓) In the case of a restricted FI(S) who complied with point SFCL.330(b)(2), 5 out of those 15 hours may be completed in TMGs, and 15 out of those 50 launches may be replaced by take-offs and landings in TMGs.						Attach Certified copies of logbook pages And Evidence of instruction given		
ADDITIONAL S	AILPLANE PRIVILEGES in accordance with	point SFCL.1	50(e);						
SFCL.315 FI(S) (a)(2)	shall be extended to sailplanes upon applic completed at an ATO or a DTO the training SFCL.130(a)(2)(iv) and at least 15 launched excluding TMGs; and (2) passed a skill test to demonstrate an activation sailplane, excluding TMGs. During this skill test, the pilot shall also der adequate level of theoretical knowledge for following subjects: (i) principles of flight; (ii) operational procedures; (iii) flight performance and planning; (iv) aircraft general knowledge; and (v) navigation. (f) The completion of the training as specific shall be entered in the logbook of the pilot the ATO or the DTO that is responsible for	g elements spes and landing dequate level monstrate to the realiplanes, each of the realiplanes and signed by	ecified in a sa (" of practi (" he examexcluding (" (" (" (" (" (" (" (" (" (" (" (" ("	ailplane, Tick ✓) cal skill i Tick ✓) iner an i TMGs, Tick ✓) Tick ✓) Tick ✓) Tick ✓)	in a in the in t	Course Certification Certification	of ATO val, se Comp	pletion ies of es	
LAUNCHING M	ETHODS in accordance with point SFCL.155	, provided tha	t the app	olicant h	as comp	leted as	PIC:		
SFCL.315 FI(S) (a)(3)	(i) in the case of aerotow launch, at least 3 (ii) in the case of winch launch, at least 50 The completion of the training as specified the logbook of the pilot and signed by the IDTO or the instructor that is responsible for	launches; in paragraph nead of trainir	(a) shalling of the as appli	ATO or	ered in the	appro	of ATO	ies of	



AMDT No. 12

Page No **81** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES - FI(S): PRIVILEGES Cont'd

TMG PRIVILEG	ES in accordance with point SFCL.150(b), provided that the applicant has:						
SFCL.315 FI(S) (a)(4)	 (i) completed at least 30 hours of flight time as PIC on TMGs; (Tick ✓) (ii) completed the training as specified in point SFCL.330(b)(2); (Tick ✓) (iii) demonstrated the ability to instruct on TMGs to an FI(S) who is qualified in accordance with paragraph SFCL.315 FI(S) (7) and nominated by the head of training of the ATO or the DTO; (Tick ✓) 	Attach Copy of ATO / DTO approval, Course Completion Certificate Certified copies of logbook pages Original Assessment of Competence					
BASIC AEROBATIC, ADVANCED AEROBATIC OR SAILPLANE CLOUD FLYING PRIVILEGES OR THE SAILPLANE TOWING OR THE BANNER TOWING RATING, provided that the applicant:							
SFCL.315 FI(S) (a)(5)	in the case of instruction for basic aerobatic or advanced aerobatic privileges, holds advanced aerobatic privileges in accordance with point SFCL.200(c); (Tick ✓) (ii) has demonstrated the ability to instruct for the relevant privileges or rating to an FI(S) who is qualified in accordance with paragraph (a)(7) and nominated by the head of training of an ATO or a DTO; (Tick ✓)	Attach • Copy of aerobatic rating, • Original Assessment of Competence					
TMG FLIGHT A	F NIGHT, provided that the applicant:						
SFCL.315 FI(S)	(i) complies with the night experience requirement in point SFCL.160(e)(2); (Tick ✓)	Attach Certified copies of logbook pages					
(a)(6)	(iii) demonstrated the ability to instruct on TMGs to an FI(S) who is qualified in accordance with paragraph SFCL.315 FI(S) (7) and nominated by the head of training of the ATO or the DTO; (Tick ✓)	Original Assessment of Competence					
FI(S) CERTIFICA	ATE, provided that the applicant has:						
SFCL.315 FI(S) (a)(7)	 (i) completed at least 50 hours or 150 launches of flight instruction in sailplanes; (Tick ✓) (ii) in accordance with the procedures established for that purpose by the competent authority, demonstrated the ability to instruct for the FI(S) certificate to an FI(S) who is qualified in accordance with this paragraph and nominated by the head of training of an ATO or a DTO. (Tick ✓) 	Attach Certified copies of logbook pages Original Assessment of Competence					
Attach appropri	ate documentation to this application form to support the above or this applic	cation will be rejected					



AMDT No. 12

Page No **82** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR SAILPLANES - FI(S): RECENCY

Applicant's Name:			Licence Number:						
8b. FI(S) RECENCY									
If the FI(S) certificate holder has failed to complete the instruction flight under supervision to the satisfaction of the FI(S) in accordance with paragraph SFCL.360 FI(S) (a)(2), he or she shall not exercise the privileges of the FI(S) certificate until he or she has successfully									
SFCL.360 FI(S) completed an assessment of competence in accordance with point SFCL.345. (Tick ✓) ☐ Attach Original Assessment of Competence								t of	
		cise of the privileges of the FI(S) certificat agraph SFCL.360 FI(S)(a) shall	e, an FI(S) ce	rtificate l	nolder w	ho does	not com	ply with	all the
SFCL.360 FI(S) (d) Complete instructor refresher training at an ATO, a DTO, or a competent authority during which the holder shall receive theoretical knowledge instruction for refreshing and updating the knowledge relevant for sailplane instructors; (Tick ✓) and shall pass an assessment of competence to demonstrate to an examiner qualified in accordance with point SFCL.415(c) the ability to instruct a student pilot to the level required for the issue of an SPL (Tick ✓) Original Assessment of Competence									
Attach approx	priate	documentation to this application for	m to support	the abo	ve or th	is appl	ication v	vill be re	eiected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **83** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024 SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR
APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): ISSUE

6.FI(B) DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (BFCL.330 FI(B)) (Initia Note: to be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training	l Issue Only)						
Training Organisation (DTO / ATO):	Approval No:						
Approval issued by :							
I certify that (name)	has:						
Successfully completed an approved FI(S) Training Course in accordance with Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft category.							
AIRCRAFT CATEGORY:							
A. The course consisted of:							
i) At least 25 hours of teaching and learning	(Tick ✓)						
ii) At least 12 hours of theoretical knowledge instruction, including progresiii) At least three hours of flight instruction, including three take-offs and la	`						
iv) the elements specified in point BFCL.325;	(Tick ✓)						
v) Additionally, if the privileges of the FI(S) certificate will include the SFCL.315(a)(4) and (a)(6), at least six hours of dual flight instruction on TM	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
B. Applicants holding an instructor certificate:							
(i) Applicants who already hold an instructor certificate in accordance with Implementing Regulation (EU) 2018/1976 or with Annex I (Part-FCL) to Re be fully credited towards the requirement in paragraph (b)(2).							
Name of Approved Signatory:							
Signature of Approved Signatory:	Date:						



AMDT No. 12

Page No **84** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS - FI(B): PRIVILEGES

Applicant's Name:		Licence Number:									
7a. FI(B) EXT	TENSION OF PRIVILEGES										
EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES TO FURTHER CLASSES AND GROUPS OF BALLOONS provided that the applicant has completed											
BFCL.315 FI(B) (a)(2)	At least 15 hours of flight time as PIC in eac	h relevant cla	ıss (Tick ✓) 🔲		ich Certi es of log pages				
NIGHT RATING	G OR A TETHERED FLIGHT RATING, provide	ed that the ap	plicant h	as							
BFCL.315 FI(B) (a)(3)											
FI(B) CERTIFIC	CATE, provided that the applicant has:										
BFCL.315 FI(B) (a)(4)	in accordance with the procedures establis competent authority, conducted at least on FI(B) certificate under the supervision and qualified in accordance with this subparagr training of the ATO or the DTO.	hed for that p e hour of fligh to the satisfac	ourpose I nt instruction of a ninated b	tion for t an FI(B)	he who is ad of	relevinsti sess	n lence of vant flig ruction sions ified co gbook p	ht pies			
Attach approp	riate documentation to this application forn	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation w	/ill be re	jected			



AMDT No. 12

Page No **85** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR FOR BALLOONS – FI(B): RECENCY

Applicant's Name:			Licence Number:						
8b. FI(B) REC	ENC	Υ							
	th pa	e holder has failed to complete the instruction ragraph BFCL.360 FI(B) (a)(2), he or she fully							
BFCL.360 FI	(B)	completed an assessment of competence	e in accordan	ce with p	oint BFC	CL.345.		ach Origi	
(c)				(T	īck ✓)			sessmen ompeten	
		cise of the privileges of the FI(B) certificat agraph BFCL.360 FI(B)(a) shall	e, an FI(B) ce	rtificate	holder w	ho does	s not com	ply with	all the
		Complete instructor refresher training at an A	TO. a DTO. or	a compe	tent autho	oritv	Attach		
		during which the holder shall receive theoreti and updating the knowledge relevant for ball	cal knowledge	instructio			• Copy	of ATO / val,	DTO
BFCL.360 FI((d)	(B)	and		(,		• •	e Comple	etion
(4)		shall pass an assessment of competence on qualified in accordance with point BFCL.415(Certifi	•	
		the level required for the issue of a BPL.	c) the ability to		ick ✓)			al Asses npetence	
Attach approp	oriate	documentation to this application for	m to support	the abo	ve or th	is appl	ication v	will be re	ejected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **86** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR - STI: ISSUE

6.STI DECLARATION	OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.STI) (Initial Issu	ie Only)								
Note: to be comp	eleted by the DTO / ATO Head of Training									
Training Organisation (I	DTO / ATO):	Approval No:								
Approval issued by :										
I certify that (name)		hoe:								
Successfully completed an approved STI Training Course in accordance with Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft category.										
AIRCRAFT CATEGOR	RY:									
an STI in an FFS, FTD under supervision shall ii) For applicants for an Applicants for an STI(BITD.	sted of: for the STI shall comprise at least 3 hours of flight 2/3 or FNPT II/III, under the supervision of an FIE include the assessment of the applicant's competer STI(H), the course shall also include the FFS conto	i. These hours of flight instruction nace as described in FCL.920. (Tick ✓) ent of the applicable TRI course. (Tick ✓)								
Name of Approved Sigr	natory:									
Signature of Approved	Signatory:	Date:								



AMDT No. 12

Page No **87** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR – STI: PRIVILEGES

Applica Name:	blicant's Licence Number:								
7a. S1	TI EXTE	ENSION OF PRIVILEGES							
		be extended to other FSTDs representing furth application the holders have:	ner types of a	ircraft if i	n the pe	riod of 1	2 month	s immed	liately
	aircra pass	oleted the FSTD content of the CRI or TRI cours aft for which instructional privileges are sought; ed in the FSTD on which flight instruction is to be on of the proficiency check in accordance with) be conducted	Tick ✓ I, the app) olicable		=	approv	al,
		appropriate class or type of aircraft.	• •	Tick ✓)		Certif		netion	
1.		STIs(A) INSTRUCTING ON BITD ONLY, the page only the exercises appropriate for the skill te	Simulator/training device qualification						
	cond	lucted, on a CPL, an IR, a PPL or a class or typ	e rating cours	se,		• Fyide	nca of s	supervis	ha
		ast 3 hours of flight instruction under the superv r a TRI nominated by the ATO for this purpose,		l, a CRI(/ Tick ✔)	· —		ng giver		Cu
		ding at least 1 hour of flight instruction that is suppriate aircraft category.		an FIE ir (Tick ✔		• Passe	ed LPC 1	form	
Attach	approp	priate documentation to this application forn	n to support	the abo	ve or th	is appli	cation w	/ill be re	jected



AMDT No. 12

Page No **88** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

SYNTHETIC TRAINING INSTRUCTOR - STI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applica Name:	nt's			Number:						
				,						
8a. ST	I REV	ALIDATION								
		n STI certificate, applicants shate, comply with all of the follo		riod of 12 mo	nths imn	nediately	preced	ing the e	xpiry da	te of
Expiry	Date	of current STI certificate:						Atta	chment	s
1.	have secti appr	cable or the	instru	nce of fli ction giv And d LPC fo	ven					
Attach a	Attach appropriate documentation to this application form to support the above or this application will be rejected									
8b. STI	RENE	WAL								
To reneval		certificate, the applicants shall	within the period	of 12 months	s immed	iately pr	eceding	the appl	ication fo	or the
Expiry I	Date o	f last STI certificate:						Att	achment	ts
	comp	blete a refresher training as an	STI at an ATO;					Attach		
	profic	in the FSTD on which flight insciency check in accordance wit			the app			Copy approCours		oletion
_		an STI(A) instructing on BI cises appropriate for a skill test					e the	Certif	icate	
exercises appropriate for a skill test for the issue of a PPL(A) only; (Tick ✓) _ conduct, in the relevant aircraft category, on a complete CPL, IR, PPL or class or type rating course,									ator/trai e qualifi	
		ast 3 hours of flight instruction ເ nated by the ATO for this purp	•	sion of an FI,		n IRI or ick ✓)	a TRI	 Evide super given 	vised tr	aining
	inclu (FIE)	ding at least 1 hour of flight ir	nstruction superv	ised by a fligl		ctor exa ick ✔)	miner		ed LPC f	orm
Attach :	annroi	oriate documentation to this	application for	n to support	the abo	wo or th	ie annli	ication v	vill bo ro	vioctod



AMDT No. 12

Page No **89** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

MOUNTAIN RATING INSTRUCTOR - MI: ISSUE

6.MI DECLARATION	OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.MI) (Initial Issue	Only)
Note: to be com	pleted by the DTO / ATO Head of Training	
Training Organisation	(DTO / ATO):	Approval No:
Approval issued by :		
I certify that (name)		has:
Successfully complete the specified aircraft c	ed an approved MI Training Course in accordance wit ategory.	th Approved Training Manual for
AIRCRAFT CATEGO	PRY:	
A. The course cons	isted of:	
i) The training course FCL.920.	e for the MI shall include the assessment of the appli	cant's competence as described in (Tick ✓)
Name of Approved Sig	gnatory:	
Signature of Approved	l Signatory:	Date:

The MI certificate is valid as long as the, FI, TRI or CRI certificate is valid.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **90** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR - FTI: ISSUE

6.FTI DECLARATION OF COURSE COMPLETION (FCL.930.FTI) (Initial Issue Only)												
Note: to be completed by the DTO / ATO Head of Training												
Training Organisation (DTO / ATO):	Approval No:											
Approval issued by :												
I certify that (name)	has:											
Successfully completed an approved FTI Training Course in accordance with Approved Training Manual for the specified aircraft category. AIRCRAFT CATEGORY:												
A. The course consisted of:												
i) 25 hours of teaching and learning; (Tick ✓) □ ii) 10 hours of technical training, including revision of technical knowledge, the preparation of lesson plans and the development of classroom/simulator instructional skills; (Tick ✓) □ iii) 5 hours of practical flight instruction under the supervision of an FTI qualified in accordance with FCL.905.FTI(b). These hours of flight instruction shall include the assessment of the applicant's competence as described in FCL.920. (Tick ✓) □												
B. Applicants holding or having held an instructor certificate:												
 (i) Applicants holding or having held an instructor certificate shall be fully of (A)(i) above. (ii) In addition, applicants holding or having held an FI or TRI certificate in shall be fully credited towards the requirements of (A)(ii) above. 	(Tick ✓)											
Name of Approved Signatory:												
Signature of Approved Signatory:	Date:											



AMDT No. 12

Page No **91** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

FLIGHT TEST INSTRUCTOR - FTI: REVALIDATION / RENEWAL

Applica Name:	nt's	Number:							
8a. FT	I REVALIDATION								
	ation. For revalidation of an FTI certifica	ate, the applicant shall, with	n the val	idity peri	od of th	ne FTI certi	ficate, i	fulfil	
Expiry	Date of current FTI certificate:					Attachments			
1.	50 hours of flight tests, of which a preceding the expiry date of the FTI of	certificate; and	Τ)	ick ✓)		Evidenc instruct A			
	5 hours of flight test flight instruction the FTI certificate;	within the 12 months prece	-	expiry da Fick ✓)	ate of	Certified logboo	•		
	receive refresher training as an FTI a	at an ATO. and	(٦	īck ✓)		Copy of A	ATO co oletion		
2.	at least 1 instruction flight under the sFCL.905.FTI(b).	supervision of an FTI qualifi		cordance Γick ✔)		A Evidence o trainin			
Attach a	appropriate documentation to this a	pplication form to suppor	t the abo	ve or th	is app	lication wi	ll be re	jected	
8b. FTI	RENEWAL								
If the FT	I certificate has lapsed, the applicant s	shall							
Expiry [Date of last FTI certificate:					Attac	chment	s	
1.	the applicant shall receive refresher t	raining as an FTI at an ATC) (T	ick √)		Attach a Comple Certific	tion	e	
Attach a	appropriate documentation to this a	pplication form to suppor	the abo	ve or th	is app	lication wi	ll be re	jected	



3.7

Positioning and use of airspace

Form. No. RPPL-F FCL.935

AMDT No. 12

Page No **92** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ASSE	SSMENT OF COMPETENCE - FI/C	:RI / IRI								
Applicant's	s			ence mber:						
	·		•							
	laration by the Instructor Applicant ne role of Instructor and must pass								Compe	tence
Instructor	Applicant Signature :				D	ate:				
	Training and Assessment of instruct A to this form "Instructor Competer			_		-		standar	ds at	
Section 1	TI	HEORE	TICAL KN	OWLED	GE OR	AL				
Item No.	Description	Item 1 st 2 nd								
1.1	Air law	1071								
1.2	Aircraft general knowledge									
1.3	Flight performance and planning									
1.4	Human performance and limitations									
1.5	Meteorology									
1.6	Navigation									
1.7	Operational procedures									
1.8	Principles of flight									
1.9	Training administration (Training Records – course approvals, Aircraft, FSTD approvals etc.)									
Section 2		PRE-F	LIGHT BI	RIEFING						
Note: Sec	ctions 2 and 3 selected main exe	rcises:								
Item No.	Description	Item N/A	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attempt			Com	ments		
2.1	Visual presentation									
2.2	Technical accuracy									
2.3	Clarity of explanation									
2.4	Clarity of speech									
2.5	Instructional technique									
2.6	Use of models and aids									
2.7	Student participation									
Section 3			FLIG							
Item No.	Description	Item N/A	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attempt			Com	ments		
3.1	Arrangement of demo									
3.2	Synchronisation of speech with demo									
3.3	Correction of faults									
3.4	Aircraft handling / FSTD Operation									
3.5	Instructional technique									
3.6	General airmanship and safety									



AMDT No. 12

Page No **93** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ASSESSMENT	OF COMPETENCE -	FI / CRI / IRI Cont'd
AGGEGGIVIEIVI	OF COMPETENCE -	FI / GRI / IRI GUIIL U

Applicant's ame:			Lice Num									
	•		•									
Section	4 M	ULTI-EN	NGINE EX	ERCIS	ES							
NOTE: T	hese exercises are to be demonstrated at	the asses		•	nce for F	I for ME a	ircraft.					
Item No.	Description	Item N/A	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attemp	ot		Co	omments	•			
4.1	Actions following an engine failure shortly after take-off											
4.2	SE approach and go-around											
4.3	SE approach and landing											
Section	Section 5 POSTFLIGHT DE-BRIEFING Note: Instructor Applicants should demonstrate the ability to facilitate and record a constructive and inclusive de-											
	ntifying all the positive aspects of the A								ive de-			
Item No.	Description	Item N/A	1 st Attempt	2 nd Attemp	ot		Co	omments	3			
5.1	Visual presentation											
5.2	Technical accuracy											
5.3	Clarity of explanation											
5.4	Clarity of speech											
5.5	Instructional technique											
5.6	Use of models and aids											
5.7	Student participation											
Section			ERCISES									
Addition and / or	nal demonstration exercises, related items from Appendix A – (AMC1 FC	l to the L.920) ∣	Training Instructor	require · Comp	ments f etencie	for the a s and A	pplicab ssessm	le Instru ent	ictor ce	rtificate		
	Description of Additional Exercises (at Examiner Discretion)		1 st Attempt	2 nd Attemp	ot		Co	omments	;			



Applicant's

Form. No. RPPL-F FCL.935

AMDT No. 12

Page No **94** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - FI / CRI / IRI Cont'd

Name:					Number:								
Section 7.	Section 7. NOTIFICATION OF COMPLETION OF ASSESSMENT OF INSTRUCTOR COMPETENCIES												
FLIGHT INSTRUC	CTOR EXAMINER'S ((FIEs) or TRE	=	Instructor Ap	plicant Name	:							
INCLUDE NIGHT INSTRUCTION, 7	N OF FI/CRI PRIVILE T, AEROBATIC OR T ITHIS SECTION MAY STRUCTOR INSTRU	OWING BE COMPLE	ETED										
Competence fo	completion of the A r Instructor Privileg PART-FCL require	es in	of										
Aircraft Class or Type:				Aircraft egistration or STD ID No.:			Date	e:		l	'		
Time OFF Blocks:		Total T	ime:										
	2 nd Flight (if required to complete this Assessment of Competence)												
Aircraft Class or Type: Aircraft Registration or FSTD ID No.:							Date	e :					
Time OFF Blocks:		_	Tim	ne ON Blocks:			Total T						
Result by Section	n (Pass or Fail)	1.		2.	3.	4	1.	5	•	6.			
Sections for re-t	est (Tick)												
			PA	SS									
	SULT applicable)	PAI	RTIA	L PASS	In th	is case	s case please fill in section 8 & see Note below						
,			FA	.IL	See	Note b	elow						
NOTE : In Certificate, ur	the case of a FAII Itil the successful	L or a PAR completion	TIAL n of t	PASS: I unders raining and a f	stand that I m urther Assess	ay not sment o	exercise t of Compet	he priv ence i	ileges of r s complete	ny Instru d satisfa	ctor ctorily.		
Flight Instructor	Signature & Number					DA	ATE			/			
	Examiner Signature & Number												
Instructor Applic						DA	ATE		/	/			

Licence



AMDT No. 12

Page No **95** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - FI / CRI / IRI Cont'd

Applicant's Name:					Licence Number:							
											1	
8. PARTIAL PASS - NOTIFICATION OF COMPLETION OF PARTIAL PASS (2 nd Attempt)												
FLIGHT INSTRUCT ASSESSMENT	TOR I	EXAMINER'S (FIE	s) or TRE		Instructor A	Applicant Nam	ne:					
NIGHT, AEROBAT SECTION MAY BE	FOR EXTENSION OF FI/CRI PRIVILEGES TO INCLUDE NIGHT, AEROBATIC OR TOWING INSTRUCTION, THIS SECTION MAY BE COMPLETED BY A FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR INSTRUCTOR (FII)											
I hereby certify completion of the Assessment of Competence for Instructor Privileges in accordance with PART-FCL requirements for:												
Aircraft Class or Re					Aircraft gistration or STD ID No.:			Dat	e:	/		
Time OFF Blocks:			Tim	e ON Blocks	:		Total 1	Time:				
2 nd Flight (if required to complete this Assessment of Competence)												
Aircraft Class o Type:	Re			Aircraft gistration or STD ID No.:			Date:		ite:/		/	
Time OFF Blocks:	Tin		Tim	e ON Blocks	:	Total T		Time:				
Result by Section	ı (Pa	ss or Fail)	1.		2.	3.	4	•		5.	6	•
	SUL			PAS	SS							
(Tick as	appl	icable)		FA	FAIL							
		ase of a FAIL: I ful completion o										ne
Flight Instructor Signature & Number				DA	DATE/							
Examiner Signature & Number				DA	TE:			/				
Instructor Applicant Signature				DA	TE:		,	,				
											/	



Applicant's

Form. No. RPPL-F FCL.935

AMDT No. 12

Page No **96** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - TRI / S	RI / SF	I / SFI
------------------------------------	---------	---------

Name:		Number:									
9. Declaration by the Instructor Applicant: I understand that I am undertaking an Assessment of Competence in the role of Instructor and must pass Sections 1 through 5 of Assessment Of Competence.											
Instructor	Applicant Signature :			Date:							
Section 1	GENERAL	Dana	Fall	Comme							
Item No.	Description	Pass (√)	Fail (✔)	Comme	nts						
	Training and Assessment of instructors should be ma ctor Competencies and Assessment" (see AMC1 FC	_	st the p	erformand	ce standa	irds at A	ppendix	A to this			
1.1	Safety Awareness										
1.2	Aircraft Technical knowledge										
1.3	Knowledge, Skills and Attitudes relevant to the role of the TRI / SFI										
1.4	Importance of human factors in the man-machine environment and the role of CRM										
1.5	Identification and correction of errors										
1.6	Standard Operating procedures										
1.7	Training administration (Training Records – course approvals, Aircraft, FSTD approvals etc.)										
Section 2	PRE FLIGHT	BRIEFIN	IG								
Item No.	Description	Fail (✔)	Comme	nts							
2.1	Presentation technique										
2.2	Technical accuracy										
2.3	Clarity of explanation										
2.4	Clarity of speech										
2.5	Instructional technique										
2.6	Use of training aids										
2.7	Student participation										

Licence



Form. No. RPPL-F FCL.935

AMDT No. 12

Page No **97** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR **APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM**

ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE – TRI / SFI – Cont'
--

Applicant's Name:		Licence Number:								
Section 3	FLIGHT			ı						
Item No.	Description	Pass (✓)	Fail (✔)	Commonte						
3.1	Effectiveness of demonstration exercise									
3.2	Correction of errors or techniques									
3.3	Aircraft / FSTD Operation									
3.4	Instructional technique									
3.5	General airmanship and safety									
3.6	Positioning and use of airspace									
3.7	Interaction with Student									
Section 4	POST FLIGHT DEBRIEFING (AMC1 FCL.1020 – (g									
Item No.	Description	Pass (✓)	Fail (✔)	C	Commen	its				
	ructor Applicants should demonstrate the ability to f ntifying positive aspects of the Assessment and also								ef,	
4.1	Presentation technique			T						
4.2	Technical accuracy									
4.3	Clarity of explanation									
4.4	Clarity of speech									
4.5	Instructional technique									
4.6	Use of training aids									
4.7	Student participation									
Section 5	OTHER EXERCIS	SES								
Item No.	Description	Pass (✓)	Fail (✔)	0	Commen	its				
Additional de	emonstration exercises, related to the Training requ from Appendix A – (AMC1 FCL.920) Ins							te and / o	or items	
5.1										
5.2			_							
5.3	-									



AMDT No. 12

Page No **98** of **100**

Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

ASSESSMENT OF COMPETENCE - TRI / SFI - Cont'd

Applicant's Name:				icence lumber:					
·			•						
C. NOTIFICATION OF C	OMPLETION C	OF ASSESS	MENT O	F COMP	ETENC	E			
FSTD ID No. or Aircraft	Registration:								
Location:									
Aircraft Type:						_			
Time ON Blocks:	Т	ime OFF B	locks:			TOTAL Ti	me:		
Candidate(s) Observed und Training	der Na	me(s)	,			Licence Nun	nber(s)		
(i) PF PM									
(ii) PF PM									
Specify Type of Training conducted by Instructor Ap (Tick ✓)	oplicant	F	STD			AIRCRAF	T TRAINING		
RESULT (Tick ✓)	PASS		F	AIL		If result is Fail, rep details in Section			
INSTRUCTOR APPLICANT:									
Signature :					Date:				
Examiner Declaration:									
I hereby certify completion of the Assessment of Competence for Instructor Privileges for the above-named Instructor Applicant:									named
Name : (Block Capitals)									
Signature :						Date:			



AMDT No. 12

Page No **99** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

ISSUE / RE-VALIDATION / RENEWAL / EXTENSION

Appendix A - Instructor Competencies and Assessment (AMC1 FCL.920)

No.	Competence	Performance	Knowledge
1.	Prepare resources	(a) ensures adequate facilities;(b) prepares briefing material;(c) manages available tools.	(a) understand objectives;(b) available tools;(c) competency-based training methods.
2.	Create a climate conducive to learning	 (a) establishes credentials, role models appropriate behaviour; (b) clarifies roles; (c) states objectives; (d) ascertains and supports trainees needs. 	(a) barriers to learning; (b) learning styles.
3.	Present knowledge	(a) communicates clearly;(b) creates and sustains realism;(c) looks for training opportunities.	(a) teaching methods.
4.	Integrate TEM or CRM	(a) makes TEM or CRM links with technical training.	(a) HF, TEM or CRM.
5.	Manage time to achieve training objectives	(a) allocates time appropriate to achieving competency objective.	(a) syllabus time allocation.
6.	Facilitate learning	(a) encourages trainee participation;(b) shows motivating, patient, confident and assertive manner;(c) conducts one-to-one coaching;	(a) facilitation;(b) how to give constructive feedback;(c) how to encourage trainees to
		(d) encourages mutual support.	ask questions and seek advice;
7.	Assesses trainee performance	 (a) assesses and encourages trainee self-assessment of performance against competency standards; (b) makes assessment decision and provide clear feedback; (c) observes CRM behaviour. 	(a) observation techniques;(b) methods for recording observations.
8.	Monitor and review progress	(a) compares individual outcomes to defined objectives; (b) identifies individual differences in learning rates; (c) applies appropriate corrective action	(a) learning styles; (b) strategies for training adaptation to meet individual needs.
9.	Evaluate training sessions	(a) elicits feedback from trainees;(b) tracks training session processesagainst competence criteria;(c) keeps appropriate records.	(a) competency unit and associated elements; (b) performance criteria.
10.	Report outcome	reports accurately using only observed actions and events.	(a) phase training objectives; (b) individual versus systemic weaknesses.



AMDT No. 12

Page No **100** of **100** Issue Date: 26/03/2024

SUBPART J - INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT FORM

Applicant's Name:			Licence Number:					
9. IAA	PAYMENT FOR	M						
Full details	of fees charged a	nd levied by the IAA	can be found in the cu	ırrent Fe	es Sche	dule.		
I am paying	by:							
CREDIT CA	ARD DEBIT	CARD						
		- PLEASE D	O NOT SEND CASH -	-				
Please note	e that we do not ac	ccept AMERICAN EX	XPRESS or DINERS C	CARD.				
If paying by	credit or debit ca	d please complete th	he information required	d below	(in block	capitals	s).	
Name of Ca	ard holder (as stat	ed on the card)			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	 _
Card Numb	er							
Valid from:			Expiry Date		/			
Security Co	de (last 3 digits or	n signature strip on r	everse of card)					
Note: All	credit card de	tails are destroy	yed upon comple	tion of	the tra	ansacti	ion.	